Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Audit Committee

TUESDAY, 26TH JUNE, 2007 at 19:30 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Rahman Khan (Chair), Bull, Davies, Gorrie, Mallett (Vice-Chair),
Vanier, Whyte and Wilson

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (IF ANY)
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will be
dealt with at item 10 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member's judgement of the public interest.

4. MINUTES (PAGES 1-6)

5. DEPUTATIONS / PETITIONS - TO CONSIDER RECEIVING DEPUTATIONS AND /
OR PETITIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH STANDING ORDER NO. 35.



6. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS 2006/07 AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES (REPORT
OF THE ACTING DIRECTOR OF FINANCE) (PAGES 7 - 16)

To consider and approve the accounting policies and to note the draft statement of
accounts for 2006/07.

7. ANNUAL INTERNAL AUDIT REPORT (REPORT OF HEAD OF AUDIT AND RISK
MANAGEMENT) (PAGES 17 - 26)

8. REVIEW OF EFFECTIVENESS OF INTERNAL AUDIT (REPORT OF HEAD OF
AUDIT AND RISK MANAGEMENT) (PAGES 27 - 44)

9. CPA-USE OF RESOURCES 2007 — ACTION PLAN (REPORT OF THE ACTING
DIRECTOR OF FINANCE) (PAGES 45 - 74)

10. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS - TO CONSIDER ANY NEW ITEMS OF
URGENT BUSINESS ADMITTED AT ITEM 2 ABOVE.

11. DATES OF NEXT MEETINGS :

Tuesday, 10 July 2007 at 19:00 at the Civic Centre
Monday, 29 October 2007at 19:30 at the Civic Centre
Monday, 28 January 2008 at 19:30 at the Civic Centre
Monday, 28 April 2008 at 19:30 at the Civic Centre

YUNIEA SEMAMBO CLIFFORD HART
Head of Local Democracy & Member Services Non-Executive Committees Manager
5" Floor Tel: 020 8489 2920
River Park House Fax: 020 8489 2660
225 High Road Wood Green clifford.hart@haringey.gov.uk
LONDON N22 8HQ www.haringey.gov.uk

18 June 2007



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4
DRAFT MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
26 April2007

Councillors: *Gmmh Rahman Khan (Chair), *Bull (Vice-Chair), Bloch, *Davies,
*Thompson, Patel, *"Whyte and *Wilson.

* Members present.

AUD58. APOLOGIES (Item 1):

No apologies for absence were received.
AUD59. URGENT BUSINESS (ltem 2):

There were no items of urgent business.
AUD60. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (ltem 3):

Councillor Khan, Chair, declared personal interests in respect of ltems 8 and
11 on the agenda, because of his membership of the Haringey Council
Pension Fund.

AUD61. MINUTES (ltem 4):

The minutes of the meeting of the Audit Committee held on 25 January 2007
were confirmed and signed as a correct record.

Mr Almeroth informed the Committee that the promised Action Plan on CPA
Use of Resources Auditor Judgement, improving the Key Lines of enquiry i.e.
internal control, value for money and by all means equipping the Audit
Committee to perform the pro-active role would be presented at the earliest.

AUD62. DEPUTATIONS / PETITIONS (ltem 5):
There were no Deputations or Petitions.

AUD63. PROGRESS REPORT ON COUNTER FRAUD ACTIVITY ERELATING TO
HOUSING BENEFIT AND COUNCIL TAX BENEFIT (ltem15):

Mr Fisher introduced the report by giving background to counter fraud activity,
noting that CFP and Pathfinder had achieved their targets for the year. The
Committee noted that the Pathfinder joint working initiative had closed, which
had resulted in new working protocols being established in conjunction with the
DWP. The Committee noted that the Report highlighted a number of legal and
procedural barriers that had presented some problems to maintaining a joint
working process. In respect of overpaid housing benefit, the Committee noted
that £1,184,528 in benefit overpayments had been identified through counter
fraud activity. In respect of the breakdown of Local Authority error
overpayments for 2005/06, the Committee noted the figures highlighted in the
report indicated that the Council had relatively low error overpayment rates.

RESOLVED

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\0\2\0\Al00008020\Audit20070426MinutesChair0.doc



Page 2

DRAFT MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
26 April2007

AUDG64.

AUDG5.

That the report and the work being carried out by the Benefit and Local
Taxation Service in relation to Counter Fraud Activity be noted.

EXTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT (ltem 6):

Ms Hill of the Audit Commission presented an external audit progress Report to
the Committee and highlighted from the report the progress made since the
last meeting on various issues. The Committee noted that the Audit and
Inspection Letter 2006 was presented to the Council’'s Executive on 24 April
2007. Further, it noted that the 2007/8 audit and inspection plan was currently
being progressed and would be presented to the next meeting following its
agreement with officers by the incoming external auditors, Robson Rhodes.

In presenting the report, the Committee was informed that the CPA has
evolved over time and the current framework aims to reduce the overall
regulatory burden on Councils by bringing together information from other
inspectorates and auditors to form an overall view of the performance of the
councils, but in a totality the test would be harder. Finally, the Committee noted
that an allocations/lettings inspection would take place in October.

RESOLVED
That the External Audit Progress Report be noted.
ANNUAL AUDIT AND INSPECTION LETTER (ltem 7):

Ms Hill of the Audit Commission presented the Annual Audit and Inspection
Letter to the Committee and gave a summary of it. The letter's main messages
were:

e The Council is improving well and has been assessed as a three-star
authority under the CPA framework

¢ the Council received an unqualified opinion on its 2005/6 financial
statements; and

¢ the Council received an unqualified conclusion on its arrangements for
securing value for money during 2005/6.

The Committee noted the actions that the Executives, on behalf of the Council
had set out in response to the Audit Commission’s recommendations, namely:

e improve social services for adults, in particular to support better adults with
mental health problems;

e develop further its approach to tackling homelessness and regenerating the
Borough;

e continue to enhance risk management across the Council and its
partnerships;

e continue to implement its action plan to improve the project and financial
management of major projects; and

e embed the improved arrangements for securing value for money Council-
wide.

The Committee discussed the responses to the Letter and highlighted
concerns in respect of the Action Plans associated with each of the responses

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\0\2\0\Al00008020\Audit20070426MinutesChair0.doc



Page 3

DRAFT MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
26 April2007

AUDG6.

AUD67.

outlined above — particularly concerning improvements to social services for
adults. There were concerns raised over whether the action plan was
sufficiently robust, which the Committee could not fully consider this as the
detailed action plans were not part of the report. In respect of the concerns
over Social Services, this exercise would be established with the Director of
Social Services and Audit officers before it was returned to the Committee.

In respect of Ethical Governance, the Committee requested that a report be
prepared giving an up-date on this matter, as it was considered as a key
component in driving improvements. Further questions having been put by the
Committee and answers given on this matter, a motion was put by the Chair
that it was:

RESOLVED

(i) That the report was noted and that an update is required for Members
on the sufficiency and progress of the Social Services action plan. The
officers be requested to report further concerning detailed Action Plans.

(i) That a further update report be submitted to the Committee in respect of
Ethical Governance.

OPINION AUDIT REPORT 2005/6 (ltem 8):

Ms Hill of the Audit Commission presented the main conclusions of the report
on the Council’s accounts, together with the Action Plan established in
response to the opinions. The Committee was advised that the findings of the
Report, and the actions taken were largely satisfactory.

The Committee considered the Action Plan, highlighting the high priority areas.
In respect of a £15k discrepancy on the bank reconciliation at 31 March 2006
(Recommendation 11 of the Action Plan), the Committee was advised that this
had subsequently been rectified. In respect of Recommendation 12, the
Committee were informed that, since a revised process of handling bank
reconciliations had been established, there had been no further discrepancies.

RESOLVED

(i) That the Audit Opinion Report and the proposed action plans be noted.
(i) That the need for continued improvements in the Council’s reconciliation
processes, particularly the banks reconciliation be emphasised.

OTHER AUDIT COMMISSION REPORTS FOR INFORMATION (ltem 9):

Ms Hill of the Audit Commission submitted three reports for information to the
Committee as follows:

a. Performance indicators/data quality audit report
b. Governing partnerships report
c. Supporting People inspection report

RESOLVED

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\0\2\0\Al00008020\Audit20070426MinutesChair0.doc



Page 4

DRAFT MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
26 April2007

(i) That the following three reports:
a. Performance indicators/data quality audit report
b. Governing partnerships report
c. Supporting People inspection report

be noted.

(ii) That officer’s report further in due course on the each of the respective
action plans.

Councillor Thompson left the meeting at this point of the meeting, time: 20:37.

AUDG8.

AUDG69.

INTERNAL AUDIT SERVICE TERMS OF REFERENCE (ltem 10):

Head of the Audit & Risk Management, Ms Woods, informed the Committee of
the proposed new Terms of Reference having received guidance from the
revised CIPFA Code of Practice. The Committee was advised that most of the
practices of the Internal Audit Service currently paid due regard to the Code of
Practice, but that the Terms of Reference would ensure that the Council
complied fully with the CIPFA Code of Practice. Ms Woods advised that as
advised by the Legal Service there was no requirement to amend the Council’s
Constitution implementing the Terms of Reference.

RESOLVED

That the Terms of Reference for the Council’s Internal Audit Services as set
out in the appendix to the report be approved.

INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT - 2006/7 — 4" QUARTER (Item 11):

The Head of Audit & Risk Management, Ms Woods, informed the Committee
that the annual Internal Audit report would be reported to the next meeting and
this report presented the activity completed during the fourth quarter. In respect
of the update report before the Committee, it was highlighted that all
outstanding recommendations from previous years’ follow up programmes had
been responded to satisfactorily and identified that management had taken
appropriate action where necessary and the full summary could be sent to
Members on request. The Committee requested that it would require the full
report to be presented at the next Committee, with particular attention paid to
priority 1 recommendation which would need to be subjected to time limitations
and to come with direct responses from senior officers and executive members
as necessary.

RESOLVED

(i)  That the audit coverage and progress during the fourth quarter of 2006/7
be noted.

(i) That a full report on follow up programmes be presented to the next Audit
Committee, with responses from relevant Directors, Executive Members &
recommendations of appropriate actions, if any where any
recommendations remained outstanding unduly.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\0\2\0\Al00008020\Audit20070426MinutesChair0.doc



Page 5

DRAFT MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
26 April2007

AUD70.

AUD71.

(i) That adequate steps be taken to implement the overall recommendations
of the detailed findings on various services, say, 4 priority 1, 59 priority 2
& 5 priority 3 within the stipulated time-limits.

STATEMENT OF INTERNAL CONTROL 2006/7 (ltem 12):

The Head of Audit & Risk Management, Ms Woods, informed the Committee of
the requirements of the Statement of Internal Control for 2006/7 and provided
the Committee with a draft statement for approval. The Committee was advised
that in respect to economic efficiency and effectiveness, a number of controls
had been put into place to ensure appropriate scrutiny of council policies and
processes. It was stressed that the Council’s Overview and Scrutiny Committee
/or any other Committee be fully involved in this process to justify the
certification in future, as stipulated in point no-1.1 of the report.

In respect of risk management activities of the Council, the Committee
requested a paper on the agreed Business Continuity Plans, as required under
the Civil Contingencies Act 2004. The Committee further requested a
timeframe in which the Action Plan for addressing the gaps in compliance with
the Code of Corporate Governance would be put into place. The Committee
also requested that this Code was accessible to all staff by the time of the next
Committee meeting.

RESOLVED

(i) That approval be granted to the draft Statement of Internal Control
2006/7,subject to the full satisfaction by the appropriate officer of the
Council, as regards the certification as stipulated in point no-1.1 of the
report.

(ii) That the Business Continuity Plan, and the Code of Corporate
Governance be available for the Committee at its next meeting

(iii) ~ That all future Action Plans include timeframes for completion.

ANNUAL AUDIT PLAN 2007/8 (ltem 13):

The Head of Audit & Risk Management, Ms Woods, informed the Committee of
the proposed operational Annual Audit Plan for 2007/8, it having been
explained that the drafting of this Plan was necessary in order to set out the
Internal Audit work to be completed during the 2007/8 financial year. The
Committee also received an explanation of the purpose of the Internal Audit
Strategy, noting that the Strategy had not changed significantly from the
previous year’s one. In respect of the Internal Audit Annual Report, this would
be reported to the Committee’s next meeting. The Committee heard that
satisfactory processes had been set out in the guidance set out in the
Combined Code and Smith Report (section D3.2(c)). As a result of this, the
Committee would be required to monitor and review the effectiveness of the
organisation’s Internal Audit Service in due course.

RESOLVED

The Committee resolved to approve the Annual Audit Pan for 2007/8 and the
Internal Audit Strategy.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\0\2\0\Al00008020\Audit20070426MinutesChair0.doc



Page 6

DRAFT MINUTES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
26 April2007

AUD72.

RISK MANAGEMENT UPDATE (ltem 14):

The Head of Audit & Risk Management, Ms Wood, updated the committee on
the monitoring of the Councils’ risk management strategy. The Committee were
advised that as a result of the Council’s re-shaping, there would need to be a
realignment of the risk to the new reporting Chief Officers and directorates.
Given this, the Committee requested that the register be brought back to its
next meeting for consideration. In respect of recent developments in the
monitoring of risk management, the Committee were informed that as with
Council officers at present, full training would be provided for Committee
Members in due course. She also wanted to table the revised Corporate Risk
Register at the meeting, which the Chair asked to defer for the next meeting, as
the Committee needed appropriate time to digest the contents of the register.

RESOLVED

(i) That the update on risk management strategy Report be noted.

(i) That officers present the Risk Registers to members at the next meeting
and the members of the Committee be given full training on the subject.

(iii)  That further information on risk management from the relevant Council
Officers be sought by the Chair be noted, and that feedback would be
given at the meeting of the Committee.

The meeting ended at 21:20 hours.

Councillor Gmmh RAHMAN KHAN

CHAIR

DATE:

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\0\2\0\Al00008020\Audit20070426MinutesChair0.doc



Page 7 Agenda ltem 6

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda ltem

Audit Committee On 26 June 2006

Report title: Accounting Policies and Accounts 2006/07

Report of. Acting Director of Finance

Ward(s) affected: All Report for: Decision

1. Purpose

1.1To detail out the council's accounting policies that have been applied in 2006/07, in
order for the committee to ensure the appropriate accounting policies have been
followed.

1.2To note the application of these policies with the Council's statutory accounts for
2006/07 and note that it is the role of the General Purposes committee to approve these
accounts.

2. Recommendations

2.1 That the Committee consider whether appropriate accounting policies have been
followed and whether there are concerns arising from the financial statements or from
the audit that need to be brought to the attention of the Council.

2.2 That the committee nbte the draft Statement of Accounts 2006/07.

Report authorised by: Gerald Almeroth - Acting Director of Finance

Contact officer: Graham Oliver — Head of Finance — Accounting and Control
Telephone 020 8489 3725

| of 9



Page 8

3.

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

Executive Summary

The Audit committee has a role to ensure that the Council is applying appropriate
accounting policies in the compilation of it’s financial accounts.

The accounting policies applied are detailed in this report and specifically any
changes that have occurred in 2006/07.

Approval of the Statement of Accounts resides with the General Purposes Committee
and therefore this committee is asked to note the draft accounts prior to the approval
at the General Purposes committee.

Internal audit and the audit commission have both given assurances that the Council
is correctly applying accounting policies.

4. Reasons for any change in policy or for new policy development (if applicable)

41

None.

5. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

The following background papers were used in the preparation of this report:

Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom — A Statement of
Recommended Practice (SORP) — (CIPFA Publication)

Local Government Finance Act 1992

Local Government Act 2003

6. = Background

6.1  The Statement of Accounts set out the Financial Statements for the Council
and the Council's Pensions Fund and are prepared in accordance with the
Accounting Code of Practice in Great Britain (ACOP) and the Best Value
Accounting Code of Practice (BVACOP). These codes are incorporated into a
Statement of Recommended Practice (SORP) which details who the
accounting policies need to be applied and is the benchmark against which the
accounts are audited.

6.2 A key part of the production of the accounts of the Authority is ensuring that

accounting policies are applied in the most appropriate manner. The
accounting policies that have been applied are found in the attached appendix.

6.3 The Audit Committee has a role to review the annual statement of accounts of

the Authority specifically in relation to the application of these polices and in
relation to the audit of accounts and any matters being raised by the external
auditors.

20f9




6.4

6.5

7.1

7.2

7.3

Page 9

In preparation of the 2006/07 statements there have been some fundamental
presentational changes brought about. These are due to changes in the
accounting regulations that govern the preparation of the accounts. The main
changes are as follows:

e The removal of the Consolidated Revenue Account (CRA) replaced by an
Income and Expenditure Account and a Statement of Movement on the
General Fund.

e A new Statement of Total Recognised Gains and Losses (STRGL).

e The order of the statements and the notes have changed.

e The Housing Revenue Account (HRA) replace by an HRA Income and
Expenditure Account and a Statement of Movement on the HRA.

e Group Accounts produced for the first time, with Homes for Haringey
accounts being grouped with Haringey’s Accounts, as a 100% subsidiary of
Haringey Council. v

e The accounts of Alexandra Palace and Park are now contained as an
appendix to the main statements purely for information.

The majority of these are presentational changes and do not change the
accounting policies being implemented.

Accounting Policies

The vast majority of the accounting policies have remained the same as in
previous years. As stated above the format of the accounts has fundamentally
changed but this has not resulted in any changes to the accounting policies.

The only changes in accounting polices are:

» Basis of consolidation - this has been amended to take out references to
Alexandra Park and Palace, as the accounts of the Trust do not form any
part of the Haringey accounts and are just appended to the accounts for
information.

e Basis of charges for use of fixed assets — This has been removed as the
ACOP no longer recognises the notional interest charge that Local
Authorities have been required to make.

e Debt Restructuring — This has been added to clearly state what the
Council’s accounting policy is.

e Prior year adjustments — this has been amended to state that the 2005/06
have been amended due to the changes in the presentation of the
accounts.

The accounting policies and their application is reviewed every year by the

Audit Commission as part of the annual audit and there have been no issues
raised in recent years with regard to this application.

3of9



8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

9.1

9.2

Page 10

Other important matters

We have worked closely with the Audit Commission to improve on the closure
of accounts process in 2005/06 and fully taken into account recommendations
that arose for the 2005/06 audit of accounts.

The Council has improved the 2006/07 accounts by working through the Audit
Commission’s action plan arising from the production of the 2005/06 accounts
and by taking into account matters arising from the CPA Use of Resources
action plan.

Particular emphasis has been placed on achieving excellent working papers to
accompany the statements, which we have worked with the external auditors
on, in order to gain a better understanding of what their requirements are.

In 2005/06 an Annual Report was produced which incorporated a set of
summary accounts. For 2006/07, following positive feedback from the 2005/06
Annual Report and further consultation carried out, an Annual Report is again
being produced and will be sent to all households with the September edition
of Haringey People, as well as being published on the Council’'s website.

The external audit for 2006/07 accounts will commence on 1 July, the auditors

~ will report any issues to this Committee on 11 September and then the

accounts are due to be signed off by the auditors at the end of September.

Recommendations

That the Committee consider whether appropriate accounting policies have
been followed and whether there are concerns arising from the financial
statements or from the audit that need to be brought to the attention of the
Council.

That the committee note the draft Statement of Accounts 2006/07

40of9



Page 11

APPENDIX A

Statement of Accounting Policies

The accounting policies set out below apply to the Financial Statements of the
Authority and the Pension Fund.

General Principle

These accounts have been prepared in accordance with the Accounting Code of
Practice on Local Authority Accounting in Great Britain (ACOP) and the Best Value
Accounting Code of Practice (BVACOP), as published by the Chartered Institute of
Public Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA). These codes have been approved as a
Statement of Recommended Practice (SORP). The pension fund has been prepared
in accordance with the Pensions SORP.

Accfuals of Income and Expenditure

In the Revenue Account, income and expenditure are generally accounted for in the
year in which they arise on an accruals basis, by the creation of material debtors and
creditors, including estimates where appropriate.

Treatment of Debtors

The Authority undertakes to recover all outstanding debts. However, where debts
prove to be irrecoverable, provisions are made and the debt is written off.

Government Grants and Contributions

Government grants and other contributions are accounted for on an accruals basis.
They are shown in the accounting statements when the conditions for their receipt
have been complied with and there is reasonable assurance that the grant or
contribution is to be received.

Grants and contributions relating to fixed assets are credited to the Government
Grants Deferred Account and released to the Asset Management Revenue Account
in line with depreciation.

Cost of Support Services

The cost of central departments has been allocated to direct services on a variety of
bases, reflecting the work provided by these support services.

Leases and PFl arrangements

Finance Leases — Under the Statement of Standard Accounting Practice (SSAP) 21,
assets acquired under finance leases are treated as being in the ownership of the

50f9



Page 12

lessee. Therefore the rental payments are charged to the Asset Management
Revenue Account and the asset valuation is included within the Authority’s fixed
assets and depreciated accordingly.

Operating Leases - Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to revenue
on an accruals basis and on a straight-line basis.

PFl (Private Finance Initiative) contracts and other long-term contracts are not
accounted for on the Authority’s balance sheet where the risks and rewards of
ownership of the relevant assets have been transferred to or are with the contractor.

Basis of Consolidation

The Consolidated Balance Sheet aggregates the balance of each of the Authority’s
separate funds except for Trust Funds and the Pension Fund, for which separate
information is provided.

Valdation of Stock

Stocks have been valued at net current replacement value, which is not in
accordance with SSAP 9, as the difference between cost and net realisable value is
not considered to be material.

Capital Receipts

These arise from the sale of long-term assets and from the repayment of capital
advances for home purchases and housing associations. The receipts arising from
the sale of General Fund assets are 100% usable by the Authority on capital
expenditure. For the sale of HRA assets the Local Government and Housing Act 1989
requires these generated from the sale of Council housing to be split between a
usable and a reserved element (25%/75%), any receipts generated from the sale of
other housing land and buildings are split 50%/50%. As from 1st April 2004 the
reserved element is paid over to Central Government. The usable part may be used
to finance capital expenditure.

Deferred Capital Receipts

When the Authority disposes of long-term assets such as council dwellings and
advances a mortgage to the purchaser, the mortgage is shown in the balance sheet
as a long-term debt and an equal amount is shown as a deferred capital receipt. The
long-term debt and deferred capital receipt are both written down as the principal is
repaid by mortgagees.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are included in the Balance Sheet on the following basis:

(a) operational land and properties are valued based on their existing use;

(b) council housing is valued at market value and then has a social housing
percentage applied to arrive at the valuation.

6 of 9



Page 13

(c) non-operational assets and investment properties are valued on the basis of their
open market value and are classified in line with the 2006 SORP requirements;

(d) infrastructure assets are included in the Balance Sheet at historical cost basis net
of depreciation;

(e) community assets such as parks are recorded at a nominal value;

(f) intangible assets are valued at cost.

All valuations are subject to review as part of a five year rolling programme.

The Authority has a process for identifying impairments that have incurred on fixed
assets, e.g. where fire damage has occurred to an asset resulting in a reduced
valuation, and have applied this in accordance with Financial Reporting Standard
(FRS) 11.

Where assets were purchased by finance leases, the annual rentals are charged to
the revenue account. The related liability of future rentals payable is not shown in the
accounts. The assets acquired by this facility are valued within fixed assets, where
they are still owned by the Authority.

Deferred Charges

Deferred charges relate to expenditure on assets that do not belong to the Authority,
for example Improvement Grants. The treatment of these costs is in line with CIPFA’s
recommendations in that:

(a) Expenditure charged to the balance sheet is written out to service revenue
accounts in the year in which the expenditure is incurred;

(b) Financing costs for deferred charges are accounted for corporately after net
expenditure has been disclosed.

(c) No asset is shown within the Authority’s balance sheet.

Depreciation

Where asset life is short-term, the value of those assets is written out to revenue
using the straight-line method over the following periods:

Vehicles Plant & Equipment 5 years

Intangibles 5 years
Infrastructure 30 years
Buildings 20 to 60 years

Depreciation is charged on all assets except non-operational investment assets.
Newly acquired assets are not depreciated in the year of acquisition and assets in the
course of construction are not depreciated until they are brought into use.

Minimum Revenue Provision
In accordance with the requirements of the Local Government and Housing Act 1989,

the authority has set aside a minimum revenue provision for repayment of debt. In
addition the Authority has set aside a voluntary revenue provision to cover a capital

7of9



Page 14

determination awarded by the Office of the Deputy Prime Minister (ODPM) in 2004/05
regarding the Alexandra Park and Palace debt.

Repurchasing of Borrowing

Where debt premiums or discounts have been incurred due to restructuring of the
Council’'s debt portfolio these are written off over the lifetime of the old loan period, in
the case of premiums or 10 years in the case of discounts.

Provisions

The Authority has made a number of provisions for liabilities that are certain to occur,
but the timing and amounts are uncertain and have applied this in accordance with
Financial Reporting Standard (FRS) 12.

Reserves

Expenditure is charged to revenue and not directly to any reserve. For each reserve
established, the purpose, usage and basis of transactions are identified in the notes
to the Authority’s Financial Statements.

Retirement Benefits
The accounts have been produced in accordance with FRS17. The discount rate
used in the calculation of FRS17 is the AA corporate bond rate in of 5.4%.

Value Added Tax

VAT is included within the accounts only where it is irrecoverable and where re-
imbursement of VAT paid is due from Customs and Excise.

Contingencies

Where the Authority can estimate with some certainty a contingent loss or gain, it has
been included in the financial statements. However, where the cost cannot be
accurately estimated, it is detailed by way of a note to the accounts.

Prior Year Adjustments

A number of changes to the SORP governing Local Authority Accounting have
occurred this year which has resulted in fundamental changes to the format and
layout of the Authority’s accounts. Where these changes have occurred the
comparator figures for 2005/06 have been amended, to allow for useful comparison,
and notes have been included in the accounts to inform readers of where these
changes have occurred.

Associated and Subsidiary Companies (FRS2)
The Authority has a financial relationship with a number of companies. Details are
contained in the notes to the Authority’s Financial Statements. The SORP requires

Authorities to produce group accounts where group relationships occur with
associated and subsidiary companies. London Borough of Haringey has a wholly

8of9



Page 15

owned subsidiary in Homes for Haringey Ltd and therefore group accounts have been
prepared in accordance with the accounting standards.

Post balance sheet events

Evehts after the balance sheet date are those events, favourable and unfavourable,
that occur between the balance sheet date and the date when the financial
statements were authorised for issue. Two types of events can be identified:

e those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the balance sheet date
(adjusting events after the balance sheet date); and

» those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the balance sheet date (non-
adjusting events after the balance sheet date)

90of9



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 17 Agenda ltem 7

& HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda item: [NO.]
Audit Committee On 26 June 2007

Report Title: Annual audit report and assurance statement 2006/07

Report of: Head of Audit & Risk Management

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Information

1. Purpose

1.1 To inform Members of the overall adequacy and effectiveness of the system of
internal control and risk management operating throughout 2006/07 and present a
summary of the audit work undertaken to formulate the opinion, including reliance
placed on work by other bodies.

1.2 This report also fulfils the requirements of the Audit Committee terms of reference.

2. Recommendations

2.1 That the Audit Committee notes the content of the annual audit report and assurance
statement for 2006/07.

2.2 That the annual audit report is referred to the next available full Council meeting for
information.

Report Authorised by: Gerald Almeroth
Acting Director of Finance

1] H
S
g

Contact Officer: Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk Management
Tel: 020 8489 5973
Email: anne.woods@haringey.gov.uk

3. Executive Summary

3.1 Internal Audit has reviewed the effectiveness of the Council’'s systems of internal
control for 2006/07 and has taken account of any relevant assurances obtained from
other internal and external sources.

3.2 Overall, the Council’'s system of internal control is effective. Corporate governance is

Page 1 of 9



Page 18

effective with a locally approved Code. Budgetary control is effective, with no
unexpected variances expected to be reported for 2006/07. Performance
management is well established and monitored and there are appropriate action
plans in place to address any areas of service provision which need improvement in
order to meet the Council’s own expectations for service delivery.

3.3 Improvements have been made to the overall performance management processes in
place in order to evidence a cohesive approach to business planning and budget and
performance management. Improvements in project management arrangements have
been embedded during 2006/07 and ensure a robust framework for individual projects
and a consistent corporate approach.

3.4 Internal controls are in place to maintain the highest levels of conduct by Council
members, employees and external and partner organisations. The Council's anti-
fraud and corruption policy and fraud response arrangements have proved effective in
investigating allegations of financial and other irregularity.

3.5 Departmental arrangements for internal controls are generally effective. No internal
audit reports have been issued with a ‘no assurance’ rating. Where reports have been
issued with ‘limited assurance’, agreed action plans have been put in place and
internal audit undertakes follow up reviews of all projects to ensure compliance.
Effective actions have been taken in response to Internal Audit recommendations, or
agreement has been reached with local management on an action plan to address
any areas still outstanding.

4. Reasons for any change in policy or for new policy development (if applicable)
4.1 None

5. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
5.1 List of background documents:
The following background documents were used in production of this report:
e Accounts and Audit Regulations 2003
e CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit 2006
o CIPFA guidance on the statement on internal control

6. Background

6.1 One of the terms of reference for the Audit Committee is ‘fo receive the annual
assurance report from the Director of Finance’. In order to satisfy this requirement, the
Head of Audit and Risk Management issues a formal annual report which:

 Includes an opinion on the overall adequacy and effectiveness of the organisation’s
internal control environment;

e Discloses any qualifications to that opinion, together with the reasons for the
qualification;

e Presents a summary of the audit work undertaken to formulate the opinion,
including reliance placed on work by other assurance bodies:

Page 2 of 9



Page 19

o Draws attention to any issues that the Head of Audit and Risk Management
considers particularly relevant to the preparation of the statement on internal control
(SIC); and

e Compares the work actually undertaken with the work that was planned and
summarises the performance of the Internal Audit function against its locally set
performance targets.

6.2 The main issues raised as a result of Internal Audit activity during 2006/07 are included

in this report, thereby providing an overview of the effectiveness of internal control
across the Council.

6.3 The Accounts and Audit Regulations 2003, which came into effect on 1% April 2003,

required that ‘the relevant body shall conduct a review at least once in a year of the
effectiveness of its system of internal control and shall include a statement on internal
control, prepared in accordance with proper practices, with any statement of accounts it
is obliged to publish.’

6.4 As part of the 2003 Regulations, the Council is required to review, at least annually, the

effectiveness of its system of internal control and to include an annual statement on
internal control within the Council’s published accounts. This report fulfils the first part
of these requirements and any issues which require inclusion in the Statement on
Internal Control (SIC) will be highlighted.

6.5 Assurance on the adequacy and effectiveness of the council’'s internal control

environment can be drawn from various internally produced reports. During 2006/07
this includes the quarterly Internal Audit progress reports, the regular budget and
performance management reports, the risk management strategy and business unit,
departmental and corporate risk registers and the SIC for the 2006/07 financial year.
This report draws together the key elements from each of these sources to provide the
overall opinion on internal control

. Overall Audit Opinion

Internal Audit’s work for the 2006/07 year has been comleted in accordance with the
plan agreed by the Audit Committee. The plan was designed to ensure adequate
coverage over the year of the Council’s accounting and operational systems.

7.2 The Internal Audit work, using a risk based approach, included reviews of those

systems, projects, and establishments sufficient to discharge the Director of Finance’s
responsibilities under s151 of the Local Government Act 1972; the CIPFA Code of
Practice for Internal Audit and the 2003 Accounts and Audit Regulations. The opinion is
based on the work undertaken. Work as planned and performed in order to obtain the
information necessary to provide sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance of
the internal control systems tested.

7.3 Based upon the work of Internal Audit and other sources of assurance outlined in this

report, the Head of Audit and Risk Management can provide an opinion that the
internal controls in operation are effective. The opinion relates only to the systems and
areas reviewed during the year.

Page 3 of 9



Page 20

8. Corporate Governance

8.1 The Council’s corporate governance arrangements provide effective direction and
control of its functions, and how the Council relates effectively to the local community.
These arrangements are underpinned by the Council's Local Code of Corporate
Governance which was developed to comply with the CIPFA/SOLACE recommended
framework and guidance on corporate governance. These arrangements have been in
place and operating effectively for a number of years and no issues of non-compliance
were noted during 2006/07.

8.2 The Council's key priorities, which support the Community Strategy, are based on a
wide-ranging and effective consultation programme to reflect the issues, concerns and
aims of residents, local businesses and community groups. The Council’s key priorities
were reviewed and updated during 2006/07 to reflect the requirements of the
Community Strategy going forward.

8.3 Corporate controls are in place to help ensure that policy setting and decision making
is carried out in accordance with the Council’s Constitution and also that the actions of
Members and officers comply with established policies, procedures, relevant laws and
regulations.

9. Financial Management and Budgetary Control

9.1 Financial management across the Council is effective, with corporate and other
financial systems and controls operated by the Finance Department and with devolved
financial arrangements operated within the service departments. The Council's
Financial Procedure Rules and Standing Orders are supported by management and
central controls which are designed to maintain effective management across all
departments.

9.2 Council tax setting is well managed and in accordance with relevant statutory
requirements. Overall financial standing is sound, having received a score of three out
of four for the ‘use of resources’ block in 2006. The Council’s accounting arrangements
are effective overall, although some issues required further action as noted in the Audit
Commission’s Annual Opinion Report. An agreed action plan is in place to ensure that
these are addressed.

9.3 Budgetary control across the Council has been maintained during 2006/07. The annual
accounts are still in the process of being closed and finalised. Final outturn figures are
available which show no unexpected variances have been raised or reported by any
department to date during the closing of accounts processes.

10.Performance Management

10.1 The Council's arrangements for performance management are well established and
contribute to the achievement of the Council’'s aims and objectives. The key national
and local indicators and targets, and individual performance against each of these are
monitored and reported on a monthly basis via the Finance and Performance reports.
Actions plans to address any areas not meeting the targets, or requiring corrective
action to be taken, are in place and are also reported as part of the Finance and
Performance reports. The CPA reported that nearly three quarters of the national
indicators measuring the council’s performance had been maintained or improved. The
Council also uses a ‘balanced scorecard’ to report overall performance.

Page 4 of 9



10.2

10.3

1.
11.1

11.2

11.3

11.4

12.
12.1

Page 21

Improvements in the Council’'s arrangements for managing projects have been
maintained during 2006/07. The Council’s Project Management Office (PMQ) provides
administration support and an oversight role for all council projects, ensuring agreed
guidelines and procedures are followed in a more consistent manner. In addition,
Internal Audit provide resources as part of the annual audit plan to assist in providing
assurance that individual projects are complying with procedures as well as providing
advice and guidance on an ongoing basis.

Performance on a wide range of financial and non-financial issues is also regularly
monitored within departments. This is done as part of regular Departmental
Management Team meetings as well as the corporate budget management and review
meetings and Finance and Performance reports.

Risk Management

A substantial amount of work has been undertaken to implement and further embed
risk management arrangements throughout the organisation an in key business
processes. During 2006/07, regular reports to managers and members by Internal
Audit provided updates on the management of key business risks. In addition, risk
registers were maintained by business units and departments and updated in
conjunction with Internal Audit.

In addition, Internal Audit reviewed a number of business unit risk registers and tested
the key controls which management had stated were in place to ensure the controls
were in place and effective in managing the identified risks. Of the risk registers tested,
no ‘red’ assurance ratings were given, 1 received ‘green’ assurance and 7 received
‘amber’ assurance. Based on the testing completed, the risks identified within business
units were being managed appropriately.

Risk management is contained within all the key business and project management
processes of the Council. It is a specific requirement of all business plans that all key
risks are identified, together with the management controls in place. This ensures that
any resource implications are considered at the business planning stage. The Council’s
project management framework has risk identification and management as one of its
core objectives, therefore allowing any key risks to the success of the project to be
appropriately managed from the beginning of the project.

Feedback from the CPA recognises the development of this area and the systems put
in place ensure that risks are considered at the most appropriate level. The Council’s
risk management arrangements are generally effective and work will continue to
ensure that this area continues to improve.

Summary of Internal Audit work

Internal Audit services, excluding the investigation of fraud and corruption, are provided
by Deloitte & Touche. A full report is issued for every planned project in the annual
audit plan. The report provides an overall audit opinion according to the seriousness of
the findings. In addition, each recommendation is given a priority rating, to assist
service management in prioritsing their work to address agreed recommendations. The
overall classification given was that applying at the completion of the audit work. In
each case, recommendations are agreed with the client for the work and an action plan

Page 5 of 9



12.2

Page 22

completed, showing responsible officer and timescales to address the weaknesses
identified.

The recommendations made should be sufficient to address all the control weaknesses
identified. As long as the recommendations have been implemented as agreed in the
action plan, the risks presented should be addressed, and the residual risk would fall. A
definition of the overall classification is shown in Table 1 below:

Table 1

Assurance Level | Definition

Full Assurance There is a sound system of control designed to achieve the
system objectives.

Substantial While there is a basically sound system, there are

Assurance weaknesses, which put some of the system objectives at risk.

Limited Assurance | Weaknesses in the system of controls are such as to put the
system objectives at risk.

No Assurance Control is generally weak leaving the system open to
significant error or abuse.

12.3

For 2006/07 a total of 70 projects, including schools and social services establishment
visits, formed the 2006/07 annual audit plan. Resources to assist departments with risk
management and project management arrangements were also delivered, although no
reports are issued in these areas. In addition, requests for additional audit work were
made during 2006/07 and a further 10 projects were completed. A summary of the
work completed, by 31 March 2007, against the planned work is shown at Table 2
below. Including additional projects, a completion rate of 91% was achieved by 31
March 2007.

Table 2 — Planned work vs. actual completion rates

Number of Number of Number of
projects final reports draft reports
planned issued issued %
Key systems 15 11 2 87
Other systems 30 23 5 93
Establishments 2 2 0 100
Schools 23 14 6 87
Additional
projects 0 10 0 100
Total 70 60 13 90
12.4 Internal Audit performs reviews of the Council's key systems on an annual basis. This

is completed in agreement with the Audit Commission as part of the managed audit
approach to ensure that audit resources are used effectively and duplication of work
between internal and external audit is minimised. The assurance levels provided for the
key systems work is shown in Table 3 below (3 reports are still to be finalised for
2006/07). For comparison purposes, the assurance levels for 2005/06 are also
included.

Page 6 of 9




Page 23

Table 3 — key systems assurance ratings

Assurance level 2005/06 2006/07
Full 0 1
Substantial 10 9
Limited 0 1

Nil 0 0
Total 10 1"

12.5 All general systems work is followed up to ensure recommendations have been
implemented. The results of the follow up programme are reported separately. The
timing and nature of each follow up depends on the risk assessment of the area at the
end of the original audit project.

12.6 There are no national or Best Value performance indicators for internal audit work.
However, we have been set two local performance indicators, which are reported to the
Audit Committee on a quarterly basis. These are in line with current best practice
targets across the public sector. Performance of the whole service for 2006/07 is
recorded in Table 4 below.

12.7 Internal Audit issues questionnaires on the completion of all key systems and general
systems work in order to obtain feedback from the identified client. The average
satisfaction rating from the 18 customer evaluation questionnaires received during
2006/07 was 3.4, on a scale where 1 is low and 5 is high.

Table 4 — Local performance measures

Performance indicator Actual Target
Audits completed against the planned 90% 95%
programme (Deloitte)

User satisfaction [1 low to 5 high] 3.4 3.5

12.8 This level of audit coverage is satisfactory and complies with the 2006 CIPFA Code of
Practice for Internal Audit.

13. In-house team - fraud and irregularities

13.1 In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, Internal Audit investigates all cases that
fall outside the remit of the Housing Benefit Fraud Investigation Team and the
Council's Information Security Policy.

13.2 During 2006/07, a total of 31 investigations were completed involving Council
employees. The allegations covered a number of issues including working whilst off
sick and irregular use of leisure card facilities. Table 5 below summarises the
investigations completed by department. For comparison purposes, figures for 2005/06
are included.

Page 7 of 9



Page 24

Table 5 — Investigations by department

Investigations Investigations
Completed Completed
Department 2005/06 2006/07

Chief Executive — OD 0 0
Chief Executive — Access 6 7
Chief Executive - Strategy 0 0
Finance 2 6
Children and Young

People’s Service 2 7
Housing Services 6 2
Social Services 1 4
Environmental Services 2 5
Total 19 3

13.3 The Council’s anti-fraud and corruption arrangements are robust, with a clear strategy

13.4

14.
14.1

14.2

14.3

and detailed fraud response plan in place. All referrals are investigated and the
investigation team is adequately resourced and trained. Investigations are managed
according to all relevant statutory requirements, including Data Protection, Regulation
of Investigatory Powers and Police and Criminal Evidence Acts, which are supported
by agreed internal procedure manuals.

Operational arrangements are supported by Codes of Conduct, the Employees
Disciplinary Code and the Whistleblowing Policy. All of these are available via the
Council’s intranet and website. In addition, the council has a dedicated email address
and telephone number, which is advertised on the Council website, by which members
of the public can reports instances of suspected fraud or irregularity.

Statement on Internal Control

The annual assurance report should draw attention to any issues that the Head of Audit
and Risk Management considers particularly relevant to the preparation of the
statement on internal control (SIC).

CIPFA guidance dictates the form and basic content of the SIC and its approval and
publication with the authority’s statement of accounts represents the end process of the
annual review of internal control.

Internal control is effective in most areas within the council. The main areas for

continuing action which need to be included within the SIC relate to:

e Further work will be undertaken to ensure that the business unit, departmental and
corporate risk registers are monitored, reviewed and updated appropriately to take
account of the re-shaped organisational structure.

e Partnership working has been identified as a key development area for the Council.
The risk management programme will therefore encompass all key partnerships to
ensure that these have been properly identified, appropriate risk assessments are
produced and reviewed and that there are effective arrangements in place for risk
sharing.

Page 8 of 9



Page 25

15. Other sources of assurance

15.1 The CIPFA guidance states that in practice councils are likely to take assurance from
the work of Internal Audit when discharging their responsibility for maintaining and
reviewing the system of internal control and that external audit and other review
agencies and inspectorates are also potential sources of assurance.

15.2 In formulating the overall opinion on internal control, the Head of Audit and Risk
Management took into account the work undertaken by other bodies and the
assurances provided as follows:

The external auditor's annual assessment for the Use of Resources, including
financial standing, financial reporting, financial management and internal control;
The Comprehensive Performance Assessment (CPA) by the Audit Commission;
Directors’ Management Statements of Assurance;

Office of Surveillance Commissioner's report on directed surveillance
arrangements; and

Independent peer review of the effectiveness of Internal Audit.

15.3 The Audit Commission rated Haringey as a ‘good’ authority, and improving well, in the
2006 CPA.

Page 9 of 9



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 27 Agenda ltem 8

000000 —
HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda ltem

Audit Committee on 26™ June 2007

Report Title: The review of the Effectiveness of the system of Internal Audit

Report of: Head of Audit & Risk Management

Wards(s)' affected: All Report for: Non-key decision

1. Purpose

1.1 To inform Members of the requirements of the Accounts and Audit (amendment)
(England) Regulations 2006 and the action taken to address these.

2. Recommendations

2.1 That the Audit Committee notes the findings of the review of the effectiveness of the
system of internal audit.

2.2 That the Audit Committee approves the action plan to address the identified areas for
development.

Report Authorised by: Gerald Almeroth

Acting Director of Finance NN

% ]
S

Contact Officer: Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk Management
Tel: 020 8489 5973
Email: anne.woods@haringey.gov.uk

3. Reasons for any change in policy or for new policy development (if applicable)
3.1 None

4. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
4.1 List of background documents:
The following background documents were used in production of this report:
o Accounts and Audit (amendment) (England) Regulations 2006.




5.

Page 28

Background

5.1 Regulation 4 of the Accounts and Audit Regulations (2003) required audited

bodies to conduct a review at least once a year of the effectiveness of its
system of internal control and publish a statement on internal control (SIC)
each year with the authority’s financial statements.

5.2 The Accounts and Audit (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2006 came into

force on 1 April 2006. Whilst many of the amendments clarify or correct
elements of the 2003 Regulations, two of the amended regulations in
particular have an impact on the process for preparing the SIC:

Regulation 4 requires the findings of the review of the system of internal
control to be considered by a committee of the relevant body, or by members
of the body meeting as a whole.

Regulation 6 requires bodies to review the effectiveness of their system of
internal audit once a year and for the findings of the review to be considered
by a committee of the body, or by the body as a whole, as part of the
consideration of the system of internal control referred to in regulation 4.

5.3 The requirement to review Internal Audit does not specify what the review

should consist of, nor does it state who should undertake this task. However,
as the Audit Committee has responsibility for approving the Statement on
Internal Control (SIC), it is considered appropriate that this Committee should
have responsibility for approving how the new responsibility under Regulation
6 is discharged.

5.4 This report provides the Audit Committee with references to existing

procedures, sources of information and measures in place in order to assist in
being able to reach a conclusion on the adequacy and effectiveness of the
Internal Audit Service.

5.5 In order to assess compliance with the amended regulations, Haringey’s

6.1

6.2

Internal Audit service was independently reviewed. The review was based on
the revised CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government
which was issued in December 2006 and covered the requirements of the
Accounts and Audit Regulations.

Existing Processes and Sources of Assurance

The Council’'s Constitution contains the relevant statutory requirements for
Internal Audit, and identifies the s151 Officer. Responsibilities of managers in
relation to the management of risk and fraud are also included within the
Constitution.

Audit and Risk Management follow the CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal
Audit in Local Government 2006 which covers the following areas:

e Scope of Internal Audit

¢ Independence

e FEthics



6.3

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

Page 29

e Audit Committees

¢ Relationships

 Staffing, Training and Continuing Professional Development
* Audit Strategy and Planning

e Undertaking Audit Work

e Due Professional Care

e Reporting

[ ]

Performance, Quality and Effectiveness

In addition, members may gain assurance on the effectiveness of the system
of internal audit from a number of other sources, including:
e The Constitution (overall governance arrangements)
Management Structure (Directors Assurance Statements)
Audit Committee (terms of reference)
Audit Commission (CPA and Use of Resources reviews)
External Audit reports (Annual Audit and Inspection Letter)
Annual Internal Audit Report
Training provided (e.g. briefing sessions for Audit Committee).

The Independent Review

In order to comply with the Accounts and Audit Regulations, arrangements
were made between the London Borough of Haringey (LBH) and the Royal
Borough of Kensington and Chelsea (RBKC) to carry out reciprocal peer
group reviews of compliance with the standards set out in the CIPFA Code of
Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government in the UK 2006.

The approach was developed with reference to appropriate standards and
available guidance and a Terms of Reference for the review was agreed. A
copy of the Terms of Reference is included at Appendix A.

In order to reach an opinion, the Internal Audit function at LBH was compared
against the requirements of the CIPFA Code of Practice. A visit to LBH’s
Internal Audit department was made by RBKC and evidence of compliance
against the CIPFA Code of Practice checklist was reviewed.

Based on the review undertaken, the Haringey's Internal Audit function was
found to comply with the CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local
Government in the UK (2006).

RBKC issued a report on their findings, which is attached at Appendix B. The
report details the work undertaken and, although no high priority
recommendations were made, identifies some areas for improvement in order
to fully meet the CIPFA Code of Practice and Accounts and Audit
Regulations.

In order to address these, an action plan has been drawn up and is attached
at Appendix C for approval.



Page 30
APPENDIX A

INDEPENDENT REVIEW OF INTERNAL AUDIT (2006/07) - TERMS OF REFERENCE

The terms of reference for undertaking an independent review of the arrangements
made by the Authority in their provision of an effective internal audit function are set out
below. This review will concentrate on the position of internal audit within the Authority
and their performance / outcomes during 2006/07.

1.

OVERALL OBJECTIVES

Objective1: To determine and assess the performance and effectiveness of the
internal audit function against professional and local standards.

Objective2: To identify good practice and make recommendations for ensuring
that the Authority’s internal audit function is continuously seeking to improve its
service and adds value as well as contributes to the organisation’s strategic
objectives / priorities and the effectiveness of and internal control framework.

Objective 3: To provide independent assurance to members, management and
the authority’s residents, key partners/stakeholders as to the effectiveness of
internal audit and the internal control framework.

OUTCOMES

To provide a report to the s151 officer and develop a programme and action plan
for addressing any weaknesses identified. The report and action plan will be
reported to the Authority’s relevant Committee and be used as evidence in support
of providing assurance on the Council’s overall governance arrangements and the
system of internal control including the drawing up of the Authority’s Statement of
Internal Control (SIC).

BACKGROUND

This review is commissioned by the Authority’s s151 officer in response to
requirement under the Accounts and Audit regulations 2003 (as amended in 2006)
to conduct an annual review of the effectiveness of its system of internal audit.

For the purposes of this review, proper practices in relation to internal audit relate
to CIPFA’s 2006 Code of Practice for Internal Audit in local government in the UK
as supplemented by local standards. These standards define the way in which the
internal audit service should be established and should undertake its functions.
They apply equally to internal audit services provided by in-house audit units; or-
those provided by external contractors who provide either partial services in
support of an in house team or the whole internal audit service

The annual review of the effectiveness of the system of internal audit is to be
informed by several sources including reviews undertaken by external audit and/or
other external inspections.

APPROACH AND SCOPE OF THE REVIEW
This review is to be undertaken by appropriately qualified and independent

‘reviewers”. Such reviews are undertaken at least once a year and are based on
11 standards as promoted by CIPFA. In particular, the review will draw heavily on

Siexcdaxw\lA review of effectiveness\2006-07\ToR Page 10f2



Page 31
APPENDIX A
INDEPENDENT REVIEW OF INTERNAL AUDIT (2006/07) - TERMS OF REFERENCE

the CIPFA Checklist — compliance with the code which is to be completed by the
Authority’s Internal Audit/Head of Internal Audit. The completed checklist and
accompanying evidence is then to be independently reviewed, evaluated and
reported upon in terms of forming an opinion to the S151 officer as to the
performance and effectiveness of the internal audit function. Where appropriate,
key officers of the Authority will be interviewed. In addition, relevant evidence will
be requested and examined. Client surveys/compliance testing is not being
undertaken as part of this review.

Specific emphasis will be placed on the following areas:-

* The terms of reference for the internal audit service

e The independence and objectivity of internal audit

» The efficiency and effectiveness of the approach adopted in formulating the
audit strategy and plans

e Compliance with CIPFA and local standards including accompanying
guidance e.g. audit manual

* The achievement of key performance standards / indicators

* The adequacy and mix of resources to deliver its work & development/
improvement plans and programmes

e The reporting arrangements to management and members

5. REPORTING ARRANGEMENTS
Upon completion of this review, an exit meeting will be held with the nominated
officer of the Authority, following which a draft report will be presented for
consideration/comment to the section 151 officer.

6. WORK PLAN / COST

The proposed work plan is set out below:

Deadline
e Planning End March
* Interviews (where appropriate) End April
e Evaluation End April
» Feedback & Report (Including interim
report at the end of April 2007) End May

The review is estimated to take approximately 2-4 days depending upon the need
to undertake interviews/seek clarification or require further evidence. The cost is to
be met through a reciprocal arrangement with another local authority.

Signed: (S151 officer)
Date:

Signed: (Head of Audit)
Date:

S:excdaxw\IA review of effectiveness\2006-07\ToR. Page 20f2



Page 32

LB of Haringey Review of the Fffectiveness of the System of Internal Audit - Internal Audit
Report 2007/2008

London Borough of Haringey
Review of the Effectiveness of the System of Internal
Audit
FINAL AUDIT REPORT

May 2007

Report circulated to: Anne Woods - Head of Audit and Risk Management
LB of Haringey

Prepared by:  Steve Armstrong -Audit Manager
Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea

Page 1 of 11



Page 33

LB of Haringey Review of the Effectiveness of the System of Internal Audit - Internal Audit
Report 2007/2008

| TABLE OF CONTENTS | Page |
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 3
APPENDIX A

Summary of findings of the review

Page 2 of 11



Page 34

LB of Haringey Review of the Effectiveness of the System of Internal Audit - Internal Audit
Report 2007/2008

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Accounts and Audit Regulations 2003, as amended by the Accounts
and Audit (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2006, requires that a
“relevant body shall maintain an adequate and effective system of internal
audit of its accounting records and of its system of internal control in
accordance with the proper internal audit practices”. These regulations
also require that provision for Internal Audit must be made in accordance
with the CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government in
the UK 2006.

Regulation 4 of the Accounts and Audit Regulations (2003) required
audited bodies to conduct a review at least once a year of the
effectiveness of its system of internal control and publish a statement on
internal control (SIC) each year with the authority’s financial statements.

The Accounts and Audit (Amendment) (England) Regulations 2006 came
into force on 1 April 2006. Whilst many of the amendments clarify or
correct elements of the 2003 Regulations, two of the amended regulations
in particular have an impact on the process for preparing the SIC:

* Regulation 4 requires the findings of the review of the system of
internal control to be considered by a committee of the relevant body,
or by members of the body meeting as a whole.

* Regulation 6 requires bodies to review the effectiveness of their
system of internal audit once a year and for the findings of the review
to be considered by a committee of the body, or by the body as a
whole, as part of the consideration of the system of internal control
referred to in regulation 4.

To comply with these requirements arrangements have been made with
the London Borough of Haringey to carry out reciprocal peer group
reviews of compliance with the standards set out in the CIPFA Code of
Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government in the UK 2006.

This report details the results of the review carried out by the Royal
Borough of Kensington and Chelsea’s Internal Audit, of the effectiveness
of the London Borough of Haringey’s system of internal audit.

In order carry out this review Internal Audit at the London Borough of
Haringey was compared against the requirements of the CIPFA Code of
Practice for Internal Audit. The reviewer visited Haringey’s Audit
department and compared evidence of compliance against the CIPFA Code
of Practice checklist. The Code of Practice comprises the following eleven
standards and the checklist addressed all of these detail to ensure
compliance:

Page 3 of 11



Page 35

LB of Haringey Review of the Effectiveness of the System of Internal Audit - Internal Audit

Report 2007/2008
e Scope of Internal Audit
e Independence
e Ethics for Internal Auditors
e Audit Committees
e Relationships
 Staffing, Training and Continuing Professional Development
* Audit Strategy and Planning
e Undertaking Audit Work
¢ Due Professional Care
* Reporting
» Performance, Quality and Effectiveness

7. A detailed summary of the findings of the review are attached at Appendix
A. No high priority recommendations were made as part of this review.
The London Borough of Haringey’s system of internal audit was
found to be compliant with the CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal
Audit in Local Government in the UK 2006.

8. A small number of areas for development were identified as part of this
review and recommendations were made to address these issues. These
are summarised below:

Head of Audit should report in own name to Audit Committee.
Declaration of interests should be formally taken into account as part of
planning process.

The Audit Committee should regularly review it's own remit and
effectiveness.

Relations with other regulators and inspectors should be defined.

The Audit Strategy should include the resources and skills required for
it's delivery.

An access policy should be developed and documented in respect of
audit files and records.

The annual report to support the Statement on Internal Control
presented to the Audit Committee should include a comparison of the
actual work undertaken with that planned

Page 4 of 11



Page 36

TT jo g obed

'ssedo.4d Bujuue|d ayj jo Jed se
Junodoe ojul uaxe} Ajjewdol ag
PINOYS s3saJajul JO uopedepaq

"9913IWIWO0)D
lpny 0} BswWweu umo J3y
ul Jodal pinoys 3pny Jo pesay

'ssa20.4d Butuueld ay3 Jo ed se junodoe

Ojul udayel Ajjewdoj jou ale asay) JaAamoy
Sisadajul aJepPap 0} padinbas aue sioypny §'7
‘PUNOJ sem 1ipne pue sanijiqisuodsad

leuopesado usaMlaq S3SaI93Ul JO IDIJUOD ON v'C
"99HWIWOD

Ipny 8y 031 30U JsASMoOYy 3juswasbeuew 0]
dWeu UMO s3ipny JO peaH ayj ul aJe sylodsay €7
*AJBSS2D09U se

S1901}J0 pue sidqwiall ‘sdueulanob yym pabieyd
9S0Y3 03 ssad0e J0aJIp sey 1pny JO pesH a8yl 7'z
‘Slipne 1

SailiAloe ay] Jo juspuadspul SI JIpNy |eUJSIU] T°Z

1Saldajul JO uojede|pae
S1030BJ3U0D jIpne

[eudalul Jo souspuadapu]e
sJojlpne jeuJdajul

[eNpIAIpUl JO 9duspuadapuge
lpny

|[eulaju] JO peaH JO snieiSe
9ouspuadapu
[euonesiuebiQe
aouapuadapur 'z

"40M Adue}jnsuod

pue pnelj 03 uopeRJd Ul saqIsuodsal
Jipne  2ulsp Bdudl9el  JO  SWIBY Byl €T
*|043U0D

leulsjul Jopim pue sassadold juswabeuew 3si
junodde Ojul sa)e} MJom jpne Jo 2dods ayl Z'T

2002 |1MdyY 9T U0 9811Wwo)
upny ay3y Aq psaAoidde auam 2o10BId JO 9pOD
Juslund ayj buios|es doudI9ed JO SWIDL T°T

uoildnaiod pue pneud-
suonesjuebio JayiQn-

:JO

109dsad Ul sanljiqisuodsoye
2dooSe

90UDBJDJBJ JO SWID | e

}Ipny jeuJajug jo adoos 1

juswdo|aAap 10} sealy

JUDLIDABIYDY JO 2DUDPIN]

Plepuels apo) 900¢

v xipuaddy

Spiepuels - adnoe.d jo apo)d vidId

£002 AW — 3IpNy [RUJDIU] JO WIISAS au3 JO SSBUBAID34T 3y] JO MajAaY AsbulieH jo ybnodog uopuo




Page 37

TT Jo 9 obed

"SSUDAIDBYJD pue
JWDBL UMO S, 31 M3IADL Aleinbau
pInoys e8lwwo) 3pny oyl

"93131WWO0)D 3yl Yyum Ajreanid

Josw 03 Aoy Byl sey UpNy Jo peaH Yyl €'p
"SSOUIAIIDD4D

pue jjwa4 UMO JIay] MBIASJ J0U Op 931IWWO0D)
9y} J9ABMOH "jlomawed) juswabeuew sui pue
|043U0D [euJalul Y3l U0 BdueINSSe 4o uojuido pue
Hodad |enuue ue sjussaid pue ‘ueid jipne ayj 03
sebueys AJesssdsu Sayyl3uapl ‘YoM JIpne |eudaiul
40 DWO2IN0 dYy3 uo syodas ‘sbupesw 98IWIWOD
3PNy Sy) spusjie yupny JO pesH 8yl v
'ssalbo.d suojuow pue ueid

pue Abajels ‘eousuayad JO SWIDY SUPNY |PUIDIUT
Si0jjuow pue sdAoddde 99331WIWOD UPNY BYL T

99PIWWOD 1PNY 3yl yiim
diysuopiejad s3ipny |RUISIUTe
29IWIWwI0)

3yl Jo 3sodinde

29jwwo) jpny

Hpny

")40M lipne

JO 2dods ay3 |y|nJ 03 JBpJo Ul eale ypne oyads
pue uonesiueblo syj jJo abpsimous jJusidyyns
OABY JJelS jey) sadnsus Jpny JOo peaH a8yl ¢
'S9S$900.d |ew.ou Jo Jed S| uoielod Jeis €€
*Ajijelquapluod pue ad3uspU0d “IsnJy Jo
JUBWUOIIAUD UB Pays||qeiss sey PNy |RUJDIUT 2°€
‘Sonjljigisuodsal

[ed1y3e Jivy3 Jo papuiwad Apenbas ade Jje1s 1°¢

Ajjennusplyuo)e
9oualadwo)e
AJAIRDB[gO.
Al1bajuTe

el (TR E IS

juswdojonap 10} sealy

JUSWIBASIYDY JO BOUSPIAT

plepuels apo) 900¢

£00T AW - 3IpPNY |eUIDIUT JO WBISAS SU] JO SSBUIAIIBYT Y3 JO MBIASY AsbBulieH Jo ybnoiog uopuod




Page 38

TIT jo £ obed

'ddO

9319|dwod 03 padinbai asie ye3s [BUOISSDJ0Ud €9
‘paJanljep buiaq ade pue

ssa00.4d |esieadde ayy ybnouyy poasube usaq aAey
suejd juswdolaAsp pue bBujuiely [enpIAIpul z'9
‘Splepuels apo)

Ul yum Aldwoo pue saAda[qo By aAvIYoe
0} pajeis Ajsjeudosdde aue jipny [eudaul 1'9

"adD pue buluied] e
buieise

judswdojanaqg

pue buluiel) ‘buijels 'g

‘Pauljep
°q pjnoys  suoypadsul pue
slojeinbas JsYlo yim suonelsy

‘Pa40jdx® ||om se usaq jou aAey sioydadsul

pue siojeinbal Jsyio yum sdiysuoney 'S
‘Siaquisw pajd9sle pue

iipne jeutalxa “Juswsbeuew yjm paysiqeiss pue
Pauldp Usaq aAey sdiysuoizejad Bupjiom poos 1°g

S1aquIBl Pa3103I2 YliMe
SJoyoadsul

pue sioje|nbad 4ay31o Ylipe
S103IpNe |RUJaIXd YliMe
SJ03}ipne |eutajul Jayio Yiipe
Juswabeuew Ylipe
sdiysuonejay 'g

juswdojonap 10} seaay

JUDWBABILYIY JO SDUSPIAT

piepuels apo) 9007

£00T AW - 31PNy [BUIBIUT JO WSISAS BU3 JO SSBUBAIDDLT Y3 JO M3iADY AsbuiieH jo ybnoiog uopuoT




Page 39

TIT jJo 8 obed

'SpJodad
pue sojj Jupne Jo 1dadsal
ul pajuswndop pue padojansp
90 pjnoys Adjjod sseooe  uy

*Adijod

SS9008 pajuswWndop e j0uU S| aiayl Janamoy ‘aoeid
ur st Adjjod uopuelas juswWNIop alenbape uy $'8
"M3IABI 3|1} B3 JO Jed se paxdayd pue

payoads aJe siaded Bupliom jo spaepuels €'g
"asie Aays se juswabeuew yjm passnoasip

®le sanss| pue pasn s yoeotdde paseq-ysil ¥ '8
Jipne yoes 104 Juswsbeuew yym paaube

pue patedald si youuqg 3pne sjeudosdde uy 1'8

Sjuswubissy
1PNy Buipiodoye
yoeouddye
Buluuelde

AI0M

3pny  bupjenspun g

*AISA|DP S,31 10J padinbal
S|IPS pue s$824n0saJd ayy apnjoul
PInoys  Abajens ypny eyl

"ue|d ay3 UO Pa]INSUOD DISM SIBP|OYINeIS £/
"JUBLISSassSe

S B 1IN0 polUed OSs|e sey }ipny JO pesaH oyl
"uejd ay3 Jo siseq ay3 se pasn ussq sey J3siBal
JSi 9jelodiod Byl "eSWIWO) PNy oyl Aq
pano.idde sem pue Abajeiis ayj yum soueplodde
ur paledaid usaq sey ueld upNyY Byl 7'/
"Aba3eis ay3 ul payads jou ae AtoAlPp

S,31 10J paldinbal s||pS pue s824N0Sal 9y} JoASMOY
‘Allenuue  pamained  SI 3T CESRIWWOD 3PNy
9U} Ag panoJdde Ajjewdoj usaq sey pue ad13deld
40 3p0D ay3 yum saijdwod Absjens ipny ayyl 1/

plepuels ayj 03 2dualdaypye
bujuue|de
AbajeniSe
buiuue|d
pue Abajel}s 1upny 7/

judwdojonap 10j seady

JUDWIBASIYIY JO 2DUDPIAT

pPliepuels apo) 900¢

£00T A_W - 31PNy [BUIBIUT JO WDISAS BU] JO SSBUBAIIBYT 93 JO MBIADY AsBulieH jo ybnoiog uopuoT




Page 40

TIT Jo 6 @bed

*Ad1jod Buimolq

-9|3SIYM pue Absiesis pneu4-uy '6's 3onpuod
Jodoidwy 4o uondnuiod  ‘pnedj Jo  2unsopsIp
9y} 10j aoe|d ul ade sopjjod pue sauNpadoid €76
"1S9.493Ul JO SIDIJU0D

|erjuajod ploAe 0] se 0s paubisse si MIOM Z°6
Siyl

J0jjuow 03 @oe|d ul ste syuswabuedie pue ‘aued
leuoissajoid anp 10j sanljigisuodsad  |enpiAlpul
Jl8yl JO oaJeme ade siojipne |eudsiul IV T1°6

Bujuiesy pue |esieiddye
‘syiodaud

pue sS9jiJ }pne |je SMalAal
PNy |eudsjul  JO  pesHe
3pny [euJa3ur Jo

PesH ay3 Jo sanljiqisuodsaye
J03ipne [enpiAlpul

24l JO  sanligisuodsaye
ale) |euoissajold ang ‘6

judwido|aAdp 10j seady

JUSWIBASBIYDY JO 9OUSPINT

piepuels apo) 9007

£00T Aely - JIPNY |RUIIUT JO WSISAS BY] JO SSBUDAIDDLT BY3 JO MBIADY AsbBulieH Jo ybnoiog uopuon




Page 41

IT JO 0T obed

‘Pauueid jeys yym usyespun
X4O0M [enjoe ayj JOo uosuedwod
B 8pnpul  pjnoys 9snIwwon)
IPNY 9y3 03 pajussasd |odiuo)
[eUlDlUl U0  JusWIIRIS  By)
Joddns 03 jiodas |enuue oyl

‘pauueid

14l Yim usxepspun lom |enype ayy aledwod
Jou ss0p odad syl -pajybiybly sue SoNnss|
juedyiubis pue podas syj ul N0 305 S| paseq
SI uoudo syl yoiym Uuo >aom 9yl -uoluido jeyy
0} suonedylienb Aue pue JuswUoIIAUS [0J3UOD a3
uo uoluido ay3 sepnjpuj jiodas ayj "993HWWOo)
#PNY 9yy 03 psjussald s |043U0D) [euJBIUT UO
juswelels syj poddns 03 jodaa [enuue uvy S'0T1
"Pa3ep-dn aue sis3sibad ysi jey)y

2INSus 03 ‘Auessodau se pallsyod ale SoNssI 0T
‘93elldouadde

Se Ppasn si pue pauysp usaq Sey aunpadoud
uoneedss ue pue suojpe paalbe Jo AusAlep
uo sisbeuew wody ybnos ale saoueinssy €071
‘Spew suoiepusWWOoIal 0}

osuodsau ul paasbe suejd uonoe pue juswabeuew
UM passnosip  ade  spodas  yeu( 201
"9INS0dX8 S|4 puR JUSWUOIIAUD |0J43U0D

9Y3 uo uoiuido ue saAlb jiodad yoes pue ‘syioday
HPNE J0J 3IN0-19S Udaq oaAeY Sspiepuels T1°0T

Buiiodad jenuuye
J40M 1ipne uo buiiodaye
bunaoday ‘o1

juswidojonap J0j seaay

JUSWIBADIYDY JO 2DUDPIAT

pPiepuels apo) 9002

£00Z ABW - 31PNy [RUJIBIUT JO WISAS BY3 JO SSSUBAIIRYT a3 JO M3IAY AsbulieH jo ybnoiog uopuoT




Page 42

TT JO 1T @bed

"S95S920.d pue |enuew jipne ayj pue asnoedd

40 9p0D 3yl yum soueldwod 2INSuUs 0] SMOIIA
dipoliad 4oy spew usaqg aAeY Ssjuswabuelly 9'TT
*}10dau

jenuue ayj ul pasiHewwns aJde pue uodad jeuly
ydea YlIM panss| ade Swloy Yoeqpas) Juslld S'IT
'2oejd Ul s) swwedboud aoueansse

Ajjenb pue juswabeuew souewdoyed Y $IT
*Inoybnouyl paJtojiuowl

pue pasiadadns Ajejeridoidde si duom Jpny “daom
9yl JoJ padinbas sapusiadwod pue sdusiadxd
‘s|IMs ayy o3 Buipiodde paubisse ade sjpny €11
‘3loym e se

9JIAI3S BY3 JO pue }ipne yoea JO SSDUDAI0Re pue
@oueWI0JIBd By] ssasse 03 aoe|d ul syuswabuedle
olenbepe sey ypny Jo pesH ayL ¢TI
‘lenuew jipne

9yl ul paulep ale sainpadoldd pue sapIod T°TT

9JIAIBS jIpne

[eudalul By3 JO SSDUDAIIDRLD
pue 9OURWLIOLIDd e
3Jom

ypne Jo aouednsse Ajljende
SSOUDAIBLJS pue Ajljenb
‘ouewioglad Jo sajdipulide
SSOUDAIIDV}JD pue

Ajjenb ‘ssuewojiad "IT

juswdolanap 10} seady

JUSWIAAIIYDY JO 2DUSPINT

piepuels apo) 900¢

£00T AR - }IPNY [eUISIUT JO WBISAS BU] JO SSOUDAIIDHT BU] JO MBIADY AabulieH Jo ybnolog uopuoT




Page 43

1Jo [ o8y

‘pauue|d 18yl YIIM USYEeLSpuUn YIOM [Bnjoe
8yl jJo uosuedwos e apnjoul pjNoYs 990D

00z aunp ‘wodasyipne | ypny 8yl 03} psajussald |osu0D  |eulsiu|

1PNy JO pesH | [euJajul |lenuue /0/900¢ @U} 104 pejeidwo) peaiby | uo juswselels sy} poddns o} podes jenuue ayj
|[enuew Jipne 8y} Ul papnjoul 8q ||IM

1002 1snbny pue sainpadoid Bupisixe ay} sjuswa|dwod Yoiym | "SpI0dal pue so|i} Jpne Jo 10adsal ul pajuswinoop

1pny Jo pesH | pajuawinoop aq |im Aotjod sseooe |ewloy Y poalby | pue padojeasp oq pjnoys Aoljod ssedoe uy

1007 Jaqwaydag "XIW S||IMS pue 82inosal paalibe ayj 109|8. "AJaAIjBp SH 10} palinbal s|s pue

upny jo peaH 0] pajepdn aq |im AbBajens upny 8y ‘poaiby | $821n0sSal 8y} apnjoul pinoys Absjens Hpny syt
‘Jenuew Ipne ay} ul papnjoul aq |Iim

/00zZ 1snbny | pue [000j0id B Ul paulap Ajjewlo} aq |iim siojoadsul ‘pauyep aq p|noys

1pny Jo pesH | pue siojenbal Jayjo yum sdiysuoneas ay| "pealby siojoadsul pue siojeinbal Jaylo Yyjim suone|oy
£/00¢ 18q0100 '80/200¢

290N Bulinp usyeuapuUN 84 ||IM SSBUBAIJOBYS pue "'SSOUDAIJOBYD pue JIWdl UMO

UpNYAIpNY JO peaH JWal S 99IWWO0Y UPNY 8y} JO MaIAal \ "paaiby |  S) malaal Apeinbal pinoys sspiwiwo) Jpny ay |
.00z Ainp ue|d Jipne jenuue g0//00¢ @y} Ul papnjoul
Ajejeudoidde ale payuapl sysu Aue ainsus

ayono] | 0} aoe|d a)e] ||IM SUOHBIR|O9P JO MBIASY "ueld Jipne 'ssaooid Buiuueld ayj jo ved se Junoodde ojul

2 9]I0B/HPNY JO pedH 60/800Z Jo} Ajjewo} paje|dwod aq [JIN Pasiby | usye) Ajjewo) g p|noys sjsalajul Jo uonelejosq

,/00¢ sunr "VIPIIWIOY HPNY 2y]

Hpny JO peayH

‘ooe|d ui sjuswebuelly ‘paaiby

0} SWeU UMO Jidy) ul Lodas pjnoys jipny o pesH

a)eq uoneuawajdwy
2 Aljiqisuodsay

asuodsay

uoIEPUSWWOIDY

NV1d NOILOVY — 20/9002 SSIANIAILOT443 40 MIIATY LIANV TVNAUTLNI

9 xipuaddy




Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 45 Agenda ltem 9

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda item:

Audit Committee | On 26 June 2007

Report Title: Comprehensive Performance Assessment (CPA)

Use of Resources — 2007 Action Plan

Report of: Acting Director of Finance

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non-key decision

1. Purpose

1.1 To inform the Committee of the action plan in place for 2007.

2. Recommendation

2.1 To note the CPA Use of Resources Action Plan attached at Appendix A.

Contact Officer: Kevin Bartle , Acting Head of Corporate Finance, 020 8489 3743

3. Executive Summary

3.1 The report outlines the Council’s action plan to prepare for the 2007 CPA Use of
Resources assessment. The plan specifically focuses on criteria which will gain ‘must
have’ status for the 2007 assessment; it concentrates upon areas that need
strengthening and improvement (those scoring a 2 in 2008) and additionally sets out
-our timeframe to achieve such improvements.

1of4



Page 46

4. Reasons for any change in policy or for new policy development (if applicable)

4.1 No change of policy is proposed.

5. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

5.1 Background documents used in the preparation of this report:
Haringey Council — Use of Resources Assessment 2007.
-Haringey Council — previous CPA action plans and self assessments

6. Background

6.1 The CPA Use of Resources judgements assess how well councils manage and use
their financial resources. The assessment focuses on the importance of having sound
and strategic financial management to ensure that resources are available to support
the council’s priorities and improve services. It makes judgements in five areas:

financial reporting;
financial management;
financial standing;
internal control; and
value for money.

7. Key Features of the Assessment

7.1 The assessment is undertaken yearly at all councils. It is integrated with work carried
out as part of the Code of Audit Practice. For 2007, the assessment is more closely
aligned with auditors' responsibilities under the Code than in previous years as it will
cover the same period. It assesses arrangements in place at the end of, and
performance and financial information relating to, the 2006/07 financial year.

7.2 For single tier (including London Borough Councils) and county councils, the overall
use of resources assessment score is a component of the council's Comprehensive
Performance Assessment (CPA) framework star rating. The use of resources
judgements are also used to inform the council's direction of travel assessment where
relevant.

7.3 The value for money theme complements councils' processes in producing their annual
efficiency statements. Auditors will review arrangements underpinning those
statements. They will report by exception if they have any significant concerns about
how the statement is compiled or where the statement is not consistent with their
knowledge of the council.

20f4




Page 47

7.4 The use of resources assessment supports continuous improvement and will help
establish minimum requirements for reducing regulation in the future. The approach for
2007 places reliance on evidence gained in previous years and auditors will update
their assessments for any changes and improvements.

7.5 Auditors will undertake their fieldwork at all councils between April and October. Scores
will be notified to councils in December 2007.

Haringey’s Position

7.61n 2006 the CPA framework was revised and in particular the Use of Resources was
further developed to become a stronger measure of cost-effectiveness and value for
money. The Use of Resources block in 2006 was a ‘harder test’ and also has a higher
weighting in the Council’'s overall CPA score.

7.7 The Audit Commission in November 2005 scored the Council 3 out of 4 for the use of
resources and in December 2006 we maintained that 3 out of 4 score. This was very
much in line with expectations and positively contributed to the Council as a whole
achieving three stars overall. ,

7.8The scores for each of the key lines of enquiry, which were set out in five key
judgement areas, were reported to this committee in January 2007 (and are attached to
this report as Appendix B for ease of reference). It has been our intention to improve
our position yet again by way of specifically focusing on the criteria which will gain
‘must have’ status for the 2007 assessment. (i.e. those areas scoring a 2 in 2006).

7.9We are also concentrating on areas that need strengthening and improvement and in
order for the Council to further improve our overall Use of Resources score we will, as
minimum, have to specifically improve the KLOE's that have scored a 2 to, at least, a 3.

8. Action Plan

8.1 This report attaches our action plan, as Appendix A, to achieve the above and,
additionally, sets out our timeframe for completion of those actions.

9. Consultation

9.1This is a corporate issue for the Council and there will be consultation with partners
where it is necessary.

10.Summary and Conclusion

10.1 A satisfying score for 2006 was achieved and this has been recognised. It is
now important to continue our improvement journey and to press on by improving our
score yet again. The action plan attached to this report demonstrates who we propose
to achieve that improvement.

3of4



Page 48

11.. Recommendation

11.1 To note the CPA Use of Resources Action Plan attached at Appendix A.
12. Legal Comments

12.1 There are no specific legal implications arising out of this report.

13.  Equalities Implications

13.1 The improvements detailed will enhance the aspects of considering equalities
included in the corporate processes.

4 0f 4



2002 Ae g patepdn

ajep yo ubis pajnpayss e ay} yum paaibe ajqelowll}
sapnjoul a|qejawl} 8y - By} YIm aouUeploode Ul ‘sajou
‘a|gelew} pue SaInsoosIp ‘sjuswialels
Buiso|o ay; jo uonesedald |eroueul} Jo 18s aje|dwiod e
ul sloypne ay} yim pjay Buipnoul ‘syunoooe s|geyipne
/00Z aunp 09 u2aq aABY sUOISSNISI] - paAIadal 1o)pne ay |

‘aulpeap Sy} aAaIyoe 0}

}9S us9aq sey ‘sauljpeap

Aiojnjeys yypm auy

ul ‘eyep 990D VY -

‘uodn
pajoe ale sjuswalinbal ‘sao1jod Buiunoooe paaibe
& M3U ||e ainsus 0} ade|d ul $,|IOUNOD By} pue ‘splepuels
ANy ale s)abie) pue panigoal Buipodal pue Buunoosoe
D usaq sey aouepinb JuBASjal ‘SB|qeIoWI}
W Bununoooe jueasjal sy - Aiojenbay/Aioiniels
0 ‘paiojuow ‘sjuswalinbai Alojnjels
Buiaq pue aoe|d yjm aouepiodoe ul pasedaid
/00zZ aunp 09 ui si uejd Buisojo Jesp vy - 3J9M SJUNOJJE. $ |IDUN0D 8y |

“[oA9)
A0™M

smeys Jybi oygel]  ojeq uonejdwod sanIARoY Aoy 301 oway]

*SPOOA\ 2UUY MV ‘POOA 19BYDIIN {MIN ‘Ageppng uyor (g ‘1abulilg uiey ‘SIA ‘oquiewag Balung SA “19AIO weyels
{09 ‘ApleH uyop ‘Hr ‘uosqio yiny oy ‘uozeqelg euaz gz ‘ojieg UIAd)| ‘Smalpuy ue] fy| ‘g) ‘Yjolawy pjelan) ‘yo Aoy

V XIAN3ddV

(Juswissassy 200Z) ueld }0olo1d S22IN0S3Y JO 9SM) SJUNOIVY PUE [0IIUOY) [eUId}U|

10/9002 ueld 108loid se0inosay Jo asn



1002 Aep g pajepdn

snjejs b oyjesl  ajeq uonajduion

‘Hyels ‘sainpasosd umopasojo
aoueuly jje 0} panssi usaq SJUNOJ2E |eul} Uo Jels
10 Yyosep 09 9ABY SBJ0U BOUBpING) - 0} 9|qejieAe apew asueping
‘s1aded bupjiom
Jud||99oX® JO }os e aInsud
0} pauoioe buiaq si pue
aoe|d ul mou si siaded
Bunjiom 1o} wsiueyosw
Bunjosyo Aem e8Iy} v -
‘uoljeIapISuUOd
Alies 1oy Joypny
ay)} 0} pessed uaaq aney
sioded Buppiom Aue3 -
mw ‘sjuswabuelre , "Jojipne
0 4o ubis peoueyua 8y} Aq payoads piepue)s
o) uym Buoje Buisopo £0/90 Sy} 0} Jpne 8y} jo Lels ayy
% Joj ueyd ay} ojul }jing Je papinoid alam sjunodoe
ale swisiueyoawl |oJjuod 8y} Buipoddns siaded
J0sunp 09 Ayjenb peoueyuy - Bunyiom aaisusyaidwio)
‘sjuswiabuelse
4o ubis pasueyus
ypm Buoje Buiso 20/90 "SI01J9 [BIALL
Joj ued sy} ojui }jing -UOU |BJOASS Pauleuoo jng
ale swisiueyoaw |0J3U09 ‘Ajrey pejuasalid alom jipne
/0 aunp 09 Ayjenb psosueyuy - Jo} papiwgns sjunodoe ay |
"sjuswalinbal
Alojniels ypum auij ul ‘Apoq pajipne

sonIAOY Aoy

10/9002 uejd 1098loid se0inosay Jo asn




2002 Ae g parepdn

‘suolja|dwoo sjuswalels
0} Joud uonisod

paaibe ue yoeal 0} 1oplo
u ebejs uonsjdwod pue
Bujuueld ayj je sioupny
By} Yim passnosip

Buieq ase syndsip
[enuajod Jo sealy -
‘2oe|d Ul

ale swisiueyosu [013U0d

"S10119 [BIAL}-UOU JO Jaquinu
jlews e Ajuo paulejuoo
pue Ajiey pajuasaid jipne

1,00z aunp 09 Ayjenb paosueyug - 1o} papiwqgns sjunoodoe ay |

—~ ‘aoe|d Ul
% . ale swisiueyosul [0JU0D uoluido paijenbun
o)) /00z aunp 09/aM Ajjenb paoueyug - ue aneb Jojpne ay |
m "JUNO29Ek JO sway uie|dxa 0}
pue ‘suolpasse ajenueisqns
0} ‘selenb sioypne
[eUISIXS UM |BSp 0} ajgejiene
‘ooe|d uaye} aney BI9M JJE]S pa||Iys pue
JJels edueul} 1o} suoIssas s|geabpaimouy ‘sjelidoidde
10 yalep 09 Buiules) pus Jeap - Jey} painsua [1DUnod ay |

snje}s 1ybiq oyjel]  ajeq uonsjduion

‘Sjenpialpul oy10ads 0}
S)SEe} [enpIAIpUl S8]BO0||.
uejd Buisopo ay| -

sanIARoY Aoy

"0} palaype a1am

‘JJels Jo siaquiaw [BnPIAIPUI
0} SYSE} JO UOolje0||e

pue Jojipne ay) Yym paslbe
so|qejowi} Jueasjas Buipnjoul

20/900¢ ue|d uom_.o._n_ $22IN0S3Y JO 9sN)




1002 Ae g parepdn

snje)s Jybiq oyjes]  ajeq uonsjdwod

sonIAnoY Aoy

uj "Aunnios isnqol
apinoid 0} abpajmouy
ay} aney Asy} ainsus 0} ‘lencidde
sjunoooe ayj jo uoijisod |ewloy 8y} je jenoidde 0}
pue souepoduwil 8y} uo Joud Aunnios Jaquiawi }snqol
00z 8sunp 09/aM pajalg aq ||IM SIoqUIBI - 0} 109lgns aiam sjunoooe ay |
"siequiaw
JO Jjouaq 8y} Joj sanssi
Aoy Bunybiybiy pue syunoooe
"Hodal ay} jo uonejaidiaiul Buipinoad
s Jeah snoinaid ypm Jaded Aiojeue|dxs ue Aq
aul| Ul ‘s|aIwuWo) 4o paiuedwoosoe alem paroidde
0} sjunoooe ay} yum ob aiom Asay} yoiym je Bunesuw
mw_u , [Iim podal BulAuedwoooe S9IWIWIOY/|IOUNO0 3y}
W £00¢ aunp 09/aM pajiejep Aliny v - 0} pajjiugns sjunodoe ay |
) "payuapi Alresjo
a aq |im saduasqe Buoj
1ay}o Jo syuswsbuelie
SAE3| JO S|iejep pue
190140 pauyiuapi Auesd
B aABY ||IM S}UNOOoE
8y} jo seale ||y -
's19010 ajendoidde
lle 0} pajesiuNwwod saul|peap paaibe Aue ypm
aq ||m pue aouepiodoe ul Apdwoud 0}
slojipny a8y} yum aoeid papuodsal a1om Jojipne ay)
00z aunp 09 ui paaibe si jooojoid v - woJy syjsenbal jeuonippe |1y -

10/9002Z ueld 108loid seoinosay Jo asn




1002 Aepy g payepdn

TEEY) 2002 Yoie

=

01/600¢ — 80/200¢C @41

[erouBUl WISY-WNIpaW ay |

*x

£00¢ YdJey

£00¢Z aunrp

HIr/O9/aM

"siseq bulobuo ue uo moy}
yseo Jojiuow 0} yosjob07
asn wes} Aunseal ayl
‘pouiad Buluueld jeoueuly
MB3U INO Y}IM BUl| Ul MO}}
yseo 1eak ¢ e sapnjoul

1 1/010¢Z 031 80/.00¢C

'L00Z Ae\l 7| uo paso|d
siy] ‘poday |enuuy
BU} UO SM3IA SJUBpISal
399S 0} JNO paLlIBD Sem

"Sjunodoe

ay} jo Buipuelsispun
J1ay} soueyus o} Bunesw
aapWwwWo) ay} 0} Joud
slaquiaj 0} papinoid
Buieq si Buiurely ‘uoiippe

saniARoy Aay

10} S41N Mau InQ

UOIB}NSUOD BUIjUO Uy

MOJ} yseo Buriojyiuow

podas jenuue ue
ysiignd o} sayjeym Buipiosp

Ul pPaIapISUOD BB SM3IA JIay)
pue paysijgnd si siepjoyaxels

jJo obuel e jo spasu
3] Ss}esW ey} uoijeulioul

¥¥

7L
&

JOIM swayl

snje}s 34617 oyjel]  sjeq uonejdwon

10/900¢ ue|d 108l01d S801n0say Jo asn




1002 Aep g pojepdn

Allapenp

200¢ laquiada(

Hr

ay} Moys jey} saolpuadde

oy} ‘siseq Jejnbal

e uo ajepdn 0} ‘uonippe
ul pue Juawnoop

ay} Jo a1 ay (Alessaosu
se) ajepdn pue mairal

0} pauueld si ]| "uejd
uonPY YON sJeaA 1sgj jo
Hed se pauueld se 900z
Jaquwiada(g ui pajejdwod
sem uonebsjap jebpng
JO BWBYODS JusINd By -

uonebasjap 196pnq
JO dwayos jewloy} e s| a1y |

Page 54

snje}s 3461 oyjes |

aje( uonsjdwon

£00Z YOIeN

‘pedeysal usaq aney
807,002 10} s}abpng
‘'sasodind Buuojuow
10} |1B}Sp JO [OA9)
ajeudoidde ue je siseq
Ajswi} e uo 4ys ojuo
papeo| a1om sj}abpnq
anuaAal pue [eudeo |e
80/.00¢ Pue /0/900¢ Ui

JBlsS 0} pajediunwiwioD
pue paonpoid

useq sey SJ41N

soniARoy Aoy

N jsuiebe esuewIopad sabeueul [;DUN0YH

‘liejap jo |9n9)] sjeldoidde

ue je ‘siseq Ajlpwiy

e uo waysAs Bununoosoe

ulew ayj o} jndui ale syebpng

suLzz
e

ww,kmv_Osmxﬂm ucma

slapjoysye}s pue yels
0} pajedjunwiwos si Abajes)s

JO0IM awayl

10/9002 ue|d 108loid s@oinosay jo as



L 200Z Aey g psrepdn .

‘sseo0.1d

Buiuueid jeloueul

ino jo ped se (1002
Areniga4 g1 1oUno9D)
anusaAal pue (/002
Aeniga4 g 1ouno9)
jexdes Joj panoidde usaq

aAey s}ebpnqg 80/.002

"Jeal ayj ;noybnolyy

'000Z Atenigay Ajejnbal palojuow

w ut Ajgjendosdde panoidde pue JeaA ay} Jo Ye)s ay}

e Hr -~ a1em s}ebpnq g0/2002 a10jaq paroidde ale syebpng
o) ‘ssaoo.d
s 196pNq 60/800Z SY}
1o} Juswinoop ayy anoidwi
Jayuny o} ‘sjeudoidde
1 ‘pue mainal 0} uejd am

pue uoijesedald 186pnq ajgejawil} ssaooud 18bpnq

80/.00¢ 10} siseq Ajpwi} e pue ssoaooud }186png ayy

B UO panss| sem siy | Jo suijno ue ‘sapjiqisuodsal

"ssao0.1d }9b6png yoes J1ay} Jo uondiosap e sapnjoul

Jo ped se siapjoy 10bpnq yoiym siapjoy jebpnq oy

1002 JaquianoN Hr 0} aosuepinb anssi app a|gejiene aouepinb si alay |
‘suoljebajap |eloueul}
pue siapjoy }26png jo jsi|

snjels 1ybi] oyjel] ayeq uonsjdwon aumo soiAnoY Aoy

20/900¢ ue|d uom_.o._& S802IN0STY JO 9S8



8 100z Ae g parepdn

"BAIN0aX]
0} pauodal pue
yjuow yoes palojiuow

S| pJE23I0JS paouejeq "SI921Y40 Ioluas
e ‘sjuswabuelie Aq pasn pue 0} pauodal
Buuoyuow asuewlopad s1 ‘18bpnq ayj o} uonippe
pue jobpnq pajeibajul ul ‘uoljewloyul [eloueUl
Buiob-up Hr pue }snqol Ino jo ped sy pue [eloUBUI-UOU JUBAS|SY
‘pauodal
usym ajqissod se ajep
"JOTH 8y} ul 0} dn sk sI ejep pue ‘spiooal
pajsi| sajjenb ay} ainsua BuiAiepun ypm jus)sisuod
mw 0} 82ueUl JO 10}03alI( , pue sjgepuejsiapun
o Buioy sy} Aq seapiwwod ‘JueAsjal ‘sjelnooe
(@) 0} Ajsjendoidde pajoalip S| Jey} uoijewlojul Buloyuouw
nm pue paiesjo ale spodal }86pnqg saAle0a1 99)ILIWLIOD
Bulob-up VO Buuojuow jepueul |1 Jaqwaw sjeudoidde ay |
‘'sbunesw

9S8y} je palojuow
indjno pue pajsanbal

ale sue|d uoioy ‘eoueul
Jo 1030811 Bunoy pue
SAIINOSXT JOIUD Y} UM

sbuesw juswabeuew "JSe0810j4 S| JI01Op € 10 sasle
196pnqg Ajyiuow ayy aoueLlIeA [elS)eWw B Uuaym
Bulob-up aM Buunp dn paxoid si siy| padojansp aie suejd uoloy

snje}s 617 oyel]  sjeq uonsjdwod saniARoY Aoy

10/900Z ue|d 108lold S80In0say Jo asn



e

)

6 £00z Aen g pajepdn
e ey} ainsua 0} siseq
Arep e uo (SWHO pue
"0s PLOAA-| ‘snipey) swiajsAs
aq 0} senuiuod [IDUNOY 18Y}0 OJuI
pue /0/9002 S90BUSUI |[B JOJIUOW BM "2Inoas
noybnouyy ‘dV'S JO slipne jeuss)xa aJe sassaoold Jisy) Jey)
Bulobuo pue jeusajul Jejnbal ayy aINsus 0} SWa)SAS |eloueUl
usalo uaaq sey siyJ VI 0} uonippe ui ‘Ajjuaung sy sisa} Ajpeinbai j1ounod ay |
"uofjewLIoUl SIU} $90IN0Sal
apn|oul OS|e [IIM SIY} pue JO ©sh UOo snoo} aInsua
yoog 19bpng padeysal 0} swa}l |e}ided pue anuaai
80/200¢ panoidwi Jo uoneoynuapl sjeledss
m Jayuny uno Buuedsid pue ‘sauewuwns Ajpuall}
v JO ssa20ud By} ul ale app -1asn yum ‘sswwelboid
) "uoljewIoul SIY} sapnjoul pue saijialoe Bulpuads
m 10/9002 10} Moog Jolew o) pajeosojje sa2inosal
usaig 2002 Aepy HP Jobpng paysiignd unQ 9y} smoys jabpnq ay |
‘Slajjew [eloueul
uo aoiape jo Alaoalqo
pue spiepuels jeuoissajoid
‘Hyels ypm aoueldwod ainsua
aoueul sjelodio) ale 0} ‘18211J0 SouUBUl JBIYD BU}
pue ‘aoueul JO 10}03lIQ pue sdnoib ssauisng uiyIm
ay} 03} ybnouy} aosueur4 aoueuly Jo} Ayjigisuodsal
aje10di0)) JO peaH oy} 0} [euofouny jedioud yym
Ajpoauaip podal eoueul Jo 9soy} usemjaq Ajjigejunoooe
aoe|d uj aM speaH paseq a2IAISS || |euolssajo.d jo aul| e si alay |

snje}s b1 oyjed )

ale uonsjdwion

sanIAROY Aoy

10/9002 ue|d 108loid Se0inosay Jo asn




-0

Page 58

01 £00Z Aey g pajepdn
Hodail 0} padojenap buiaq aAey swalsAs uoneuwliojul
ussin VI S| @shoyaiep) ssauisng [eloueul S,|10UNOD By |
SEVNEYS
82IM8S U0 Joedwli asiaape
ou ypm pabeuew ussq
‘sBuijesw aney Asy) palindoo aney
Buioyiuow 3obpnq spuadsiono |ejuswpedap
Laalny Bulob-up (2 ybnouiy; pasoyuop eoiubis Aue asaypp
‘Indino

snje}s 61 oyjedy

ajeq uona|dwon Pumo

|eroueuly 8y} jo Aypijena
3y} UO ¥0ayd Jayuny

e Buiaq sny} sainbly
|eloueuly ||e sajepijen Aep
|0Jju02 Alyjuow e uolippe
uj "paypne Ajejnbail

ale swajshAs asay)

pue seAjasWay} ssaulisng
ay} jo Ajjigisuodsal

3y} AjjoauIp si swid)sAs
ssauisng asouy} Jo
juswabeuew ay] "1nd20
SONSSI UBUYM SWD)SAS
S0y} JO SI9UMO SsauIsng
9y} yjim asiel] 9N
‘Snipey/dysS 03 punogino
pue punoqui Yyjoq pasow
aie suoljoesuel) |eloueul

saniAnoy Aoy

JO7IM dwayl

10/9002 ue|ld 108lold seoinosay Jo asn




I

1002 Ae g parepdn

sapnoul yoiym aoe|d
ul si ssao0id Buliojuow

uey} Jayjel aanoipaid .
's| Bunojuow

snjejs b1 ouygeay

ajeq uonsjdwon

sonIAnoYy Aoy

Bulob-uQ S4OH /Hr/aM 196pnq isnqol v - 196pnq s j1ounod 8y |
"Jayuny way) auyal 0}
Aemuapun si Y10Mm Jayuny "'S80UBI9|0})
Ing pajepdn usaq Apeale }os-a1d ueyj aiow Ag
aney yjog "uonebajeq jo paleA ase sswwelboid Jofew
saweyog pue suonenbal J1 1eah ui s}2b6pnq anoidde
[eIoUBUl S |IOUNOYD) BY} pue jsnipe o0} sassaooid
1002 JequianoN aM JO ped ale sajnJ Juswalip poalbe sasn |1ounod ay |
“9AIN0aX]
0} pauodal pue
nw Yluow yoes palojiuow
D S| pJedalods padueleq uodn pajoe
o) e ‘sjuswabuene pue slequiaw o} pauodal
nm Buuoyuow asuewlsopad si ‘}8bpnq ay} 0} uolippe
pue 3a6pnq pajeibajul ul ‘uoljewlojul [eloueuly
Buiob-uQ Hr/OW pue }snqgou Ino jo ped sy pue |elouBUL-UOU JUBAS|DY
‘paiinbal
S| JewLio} Janajeym
ul ejep |eloueuly jje uo
Hodel 0} yess |je jo asn
10} pajealo usaq aney
}ey) spodal ayodsaq
1002 yasiep pue plepuejs Auew paubisap aq
sey dvs ‘uollippe uj 0} spodai }sijeloads ajqeua
900z 1des Mg "BJEp JUBWAINJ0I ||e uo 0} sjoo} Bbuipodal 8jqixaj}

10/9002 ue|d 108lold S80in0say Jo asn




4!

1002 Aen g psrepdn

200c aunr 61
uo joulge) Aq

"Hodas uinnQ
[eioueul4 S |IoUN0D

SEM UDIUM XSUl B Se paijijuspl
JOu 81am Jey) paiIndd0 aAey
spuadsiapun ; spuadsiano

peJapIsuod ag 0| VO 8y} Ul paulno sy [ejuswipedap juesyiubis oN
‘snjejs
OVd 3y} lojuow |jim

aM 80//00Z 104 "ssedoid sueid uoloe

Buniojuow 326png 3sngol padojanap yym juswabeuew

Ino jo ped se yjuow Joluas 0} payodal

yoea s1a01jQ Joiuag Aq Aeinbas si suieb Aousiolye

Hr / 8oIMeg psssnosip pue papuodal pue sbuines pauueld

Bulob-up JO speaH S| uoljewLIoul SIY | Buineiyoe uj ssaiboid

rage 60

snje}g JubI7 oyjesl  sjeq uonojdwion

"Sway

pauofjuaw 8y} sapnjoul
Jey} siepjoH j2bpng

pue siojoalg yum
uoijounfuos ul ssueul Jo
speaH Aq paonpoud ale
sladed anisusyaidwo) -
"9AIJNd9XJ pue

gN30 0} yjuow yoes
spodal souewlopad

os|e pue (soueuly

JO speaH pue si0}oal(]
‘@AlnoeX3 JoIy) ‘eoueul
Jo J030811Q Bunoy

ay} jo) sbunssw Ajyjuow

saiARoY Aoy

“JusuIssasse

3su e AQ pawojul

pue puads jo sio}edipui pes)
aie jey} siojeaipui AJAoe
|euoijesado o} paje|ai .
sj}abpnq 9j1jejoA 10

ysu ybiy ‘ebie; uo pasnooy .
Bunjoo| premyoeq

£0/9002 ue|d 109lo1d s@0inosay Jo as(




-4

el

2002 Aejy g parepdn

2002 udy

SA

aoueUl
JO SpesH/MVY

Aoy Aq pamalnal Buiaq
Ajjuaiing syuswabuelie
90UBUIBAOD)

diysiaupied JO Mainal

J0 do9os ay} ul papnjou] -
‘Aressaoau JI Buliojiuow
J0 Jusw|a siy} anoidwil
Jaypny pue mainal

o} ueld JN4D jo dnoig
gns v ‘sjuswabuelie
Burioyuow 326pnq
Alyjuow 3snqou 1no jo yed
Se pamalnal ale 9say| -

pamainal
s1 sdiyssauped jueoyiubis
Jo aouewlopad jeoueul ay |

*¥

Buiob-up

HI/VI

"Jluow yoea Jo pua ay)
Jo Aep Bunjiom auo uiyym
uoijonpoud 1o} ajqejiene
ale Aoy "dvS woly
paonpoud aie spodal
Burioyuow sjeudoiddy -

pus-yjuow ayj jo sAep ua}
uiyym paonpoud ale suodal
Buuiojuow jeoueuly pajijold

*%

snjels Jybi oyjes |

ajeq uonsjdwon

aumo

sanIAnoY Aoy

"awl} JAAO
Ajanipoaye pabeuew buiaqg
ale sainssaid Auejabpng
BulAjyepun pajeloosse

ay} pue ‘Abajelis sanlasal
s 1ouno9 8y} buidojansp
Ul JUNO22E. O}Ul Udye)

10/9002 ueld 108loid sa0inosay Jo as




14!

1002 Ae g parepdn

pue Ajljigejunoooy
‘90UBUISNOD)

ynm Buijesp dINY

JO UOIJO8S Ul paolojuial)
S90IN0SDY 10} JoqUIBSN
Joulge) Jo sanljigisuodsal
ay} ul pajels Ales|o
S| Juswabeuew jassy

‘podojanap

usa(g aAeyY S}asse 0} uolejal
ul sainseaw aosuewlopad
[eo0] pue jJuswabeuew
Josse 10} AJljigisuodsal
oljojuod pajeooje

u2aq sey Jogquiaw y
o9skq Josse s} sebeueul jiouno)

‘awwelboid
Buiures; s j1ouno) ayy
o UM s1 Jouped [euId)xd
D ue Yylm paiaAlsp pue
o) padojanap Apuiof ‘siaoiyo
hm Joy swweiboud Buiuiesy
UasI0) 1002 yotep 09 [eloueUl padUBYUD UY -
2002 [udy
'80/.00¢ ur OMQAiN Aq paaibe aq
Buunp aoe|d O] "UO PaYNSUOD aq ||IM
9)e] 0] SalliAljoe ‘payelp bulaq Ajuaiing

JUEAS|Y S Yoiym Q1N 80/20 sanssi |eloueuly

100z |udy paaibe ul JO JUNOD22E UdE]} 8q uo yels pue siaquiaw

awuweibolid 0} speau bBuluiel jeloueuly o} 8ogjd ul swwesboud

aTin 80/200¢ aGUvVOISA — Bujurey Jequisy - Buiuiesy e s asoy | %

"S190140

snje}s 3ybi oyyes)  ajeq uonsjdwon safiARoy Aoy

JOIM swayj

10/9002 ueld 109loid s80inosay jo asn



Sl 1002 Aey g psjepdn

e Jo uonejuawajdwi ay |

"SOOINISS

Aq pasinbal Ajjeoyioads
siojeoipul Jayuny Aue
pue siojedipul 4JOHdOD
Bunelsodiooul ‘6H9)
yiomawely Juswabeuew
aouewlopad

Auadoid mau

e apinoid 0} papusixa
pue pasinai ‘pajneylano
Buiaq aie asay)
‘oseqgejep uepeyuep
ay} Jo Juawdojenap

apls Buoje ‘pue saljaoe
juswabeuew Auadold
Jo abuei e Bulienod
sJojeolpul ouewliopad
1002 1des oYy Buipuesbuo) ate ajay |

oW

Page 63

‘'sanss)| Juswabeuew

A8Y U0 snooy

0} SI9qUIBIN pes) so|qeud
200¢ Uolym pajealo usaq sey

judy 9 900z aunr oY dnoig) AbBajeng Auadoid
Siaquis|y e Ajjeuoiippy
‘(Bupjepy uoisioeg

snjejs Y61 oyjel]  oyeq uonojdwon SaniAoY Aoy J0TIM awsyy

10/9002 ue|d 108lold S80in0say Jo asn



91 2002 AelN g parepdn

[9A8] ybiy e ye pamainal
"8//002 pue piedsalodg ajelodiod
inoybnouiyy Sj1ouno) ayy ul pauodal
siseq Buiobuo S| aJe sjoblie) asay)

ue uo pamalnal jsutebe ssaiboid -awodul paiojuow sl

ale jos sjebie) Jo seale ||e 10} Ajlenuue awooul jJo salobaled |elsjew

uasin jsuiebe snjejg 19s ale ﬂm@ﬂ co;om__oo 40 \Cm>oom_ pue co;om__oo

A

Page 64

Jusio yum paleys sl
uoljew.ou] *(s10}0eU0D
JO @ouewlopad pue
sawl} asuodsal ‘pajoaye
Buipjing pue yiom

Aq papasu siedal Jo
uleped Bs) asueusjulew
pue liedal 0} uoie|al ul
uoljeulojul ssuewopad
JO UONBUIPIOOD

pue sisAjeue ‘Uol}09||09
sa|qeus mou (sbuipjing
06) oljojuod jeuonesado
urew s,J1Iouno)

By} Ul SouUBUSIUIBW

pue siedal Buipuey

10} Wo)sAs pasiesusd

‘sjuewpedsp.

snjejs ybiT oyyel]  ojeq uonsidwion

saljARoY Aoy

0 swaylL

10/9002 ueld 108lold S801n0say Jo asn




L1

£00Z Ae g perepdn

o re

[ - ¥

Page 65

‘Xe] [19uno9) o} sjabie |
‘paaibe

pue passnosip usaq

sey Buipodas panosdui
10} paau ay} ‘pamainal
usaq aAey g8//00¢ 10}
sjob.e) paaibe Ajsnoinaid
‘alaym bupjied

1o} paysijgelse usaq sey
Aeq juswsbeuep 19oq vV
"psemio} Buijjol

Jg8p mau dojs pue S|ong)
Bunsixa aonpal 0} $400]
Yorym uopnonpai jgad
paby uo snooj jos sjebie)
ay] -aoe|d ui jnd pue
paaibe usaq aney pue
sAep jJuswabeuep 1g9Q
9)eJ0}oalI(] Je passnosIp
aAeY 8//00¢ 104 s}ebiey
‘Aaadouy jerosswiwion
pue ‘si0}qap dvs 104
‘'sheq

Juswabeuep 199g Ng ul
pue pieog juswabeuepy
1920 e |9A9] pajielsp
alow e pue juswabeuew
}Jobpng uiyum

shje)s Jybiq oyjel]  ajeq uonejdwiod

saniAnoy Aoy

JO0IM swsylL

20/900¢7 uejd uom_.o..n_ S20IN0SBY JO BsN




81 L00z Ae g pajepdn

Aoljod N pasiney
‘panoidde pue pajusesaid
19)s1Bay Msiy ajesodio)
payepdn "398

Maipuy yum Apuiol)
sanssl| juswabeuew

3sl uo 200z AelN 62 Uo

Is s}I sebeueuw j1ouno. oyl L'y
. A

gN39D 0} podal 0} ue|d
(20
judy) 8819 Hpny 0} suop ‘'slaquisw Aq panoidde
ssaibolid uo poday 900z usaq sey jeyj Aoijod/ABajens
Bunnp ssaiboid 109|801 juswabeuew ysu
/002 |udy MV o} ABajels Ny oyepdn e pajdope sey |1Iounod ay |

T

20

JO Ye)s ay) Joj pauueld
aJe uoljepowwodoe
dwsey} pue juai BuisnoH
10} s)abie} jje JO malnal Y
‘20e|d

ul aie pue paaibe usaq
aney Alanooal Jyauag

BuisnoH pue YANN

smeys b1 oyel]  sjeq uonsjdwod sanIAnOY Aoy 30TM owey]

10/9002 ue|d 108lold $20In0say JO asn



61 1002 e\ g pajepdn

pajepdn siajsibal ysu ||y
‘s1a)sibal ysi salbe pue
ajepdn o} juiod uosiej
ay} apinoid siao1yo
10BJUOD [ejusweda(

o=

| Y

‘Buuojiuow pue "sjoJjuod Bunebiiw sy}

UOIJEDLIIUSPI YSII ‘SMBIABI Jo} Ayjiqisuodsai ajeoojje .

Buipnjout palanlep sjojjuod Bunebiiw Ajjuspl «

uoljejusws|dwi NY 1oedw pue pooyiay|

(2002 aunp 92) 10} SYSII BY} SSOSSE »

"99)10 ¥pNY pue (L1002 s)sll [euonjesado

Aep\) gin3ao oy ugd pue ajeiodiod Ajjuspi .

W uonjeyuswajdwi Y uo :0} [IoUNOD

o) ssaiboud pue 1s)sibas ysu ay} salinbai Aojjod/Abajens

) /002 judy MV ajelodiod pasinal Loday juswabeuew 3su ay |
N ',08unp 9z
891D lpny 0} pajuasaid

aq [Iim 19)siBay ysiy
ajelodion pue poday
'/002 I1dy pue 9002
18qojoQ pue Azeniga4

ul 8310 Npny pue gN30
0} papinoid ssaibolid

uo sjepdn pue ue|d
uonjejuswajdwy] ‘G002
13G0J0Q Ul '838D Hpny
pue giN39D Aq penoisdde

snjejs yhi oyjes]  91eq uonajdwiod saljiAoy Aoy JOIM awayy

10/9002 ue|d 108l01d S821n0say Jo asn



2002 Ae\ g parepdn

3SL 10} snjels Oy
apnjoul suodal pieog
weal}s ‘sjuswabuelie
Buipodal pue Buuojuow
Bulobuo jo ped

SE palapisuod sanss| ysu
pue sqid ul pajejdwod
aQ 0] JusWISSasse

3su aiinbai sjuswabuelse

"JUSWISSSSSE )SU B
apnjoul ‘sjuswWNOop uoleniul
19loid pue ‘suoisiosap Aoljod

2230

mD

MY juswabeuew 108foid maN o16ajel)s yoddns 0} spoday

‘2ouepinb

Vd4dID J0 JUnodoe S)E} 0}

(2002 Iudy uopnysuo)
w : ul uoisnjoui 1oy ajeudoidde se sespLILIOD
o) panoidde) 700z Yoien 310w 1O BUO JO adualsjal
W pajepdn pue pasiaal JO swiia) 8y} ul payiuapl
) Y01 ‘@/piuwo) Ipny sl Juswabeuew Xsu ajesodiod
£L00¢ Usley SA/ST/MVY 10} YO Ul paulejuo) Jo} Ajjigisuodsai Jaquisiy
3SU
yoea Joy diysieumo buiubisse
pue saAioalqo ssauisng
‘pajepdn is)sibal o1b6ajel)s 0} wayj Bumjull
3su 8jesodio)) pasn S)su ssaulsng ajelodiod
AjaAoays si aseqgelep S} Jo Jo)sibal e smalnal
/002 |udy MY Juswabeuew ysiy pue sulejuiew [Iounod ay |

snje}s b1 oyjel )

ajeq uonsjdwon

‘pajeindod aseqgejep
Juswabeuew si pue

sanIARdY Aoy

10/900Z ue|d 108loid seoinosay Jo asn




£00Z Ae g patepdn

swiea)} Juswabeuew
|eluswipedsp |je 1o}
papinold aouejsisse pue

J1|8Yy} uiypm ysu buibeuew
1o} Ajijigisuodsal aye)
0] Way} ajgeus o} asuepinb

Fa¥ ey

.

sdoysyiom juswabeuew pue Buiuiel; jueasjal
1,002 yolep 3su BulobuQ usAIb ale Jels ejeudoidde |y o
‘sajou
aouepinb Juswabeuew
3SW Ul papnjoul
sdiysisuped *200¢
Arenuep ul paje|dwod
sdiysiauped jo
MB3INDY "pasijeul} Jaysibal S)SHl S0y}
w diysieuped -sdiysisuped JO Juswabeuew ay} Jnoge
D ;81 S)suU sapnjoul paule}qo aq 0} saduelInsse
o)) 19)s16a1 ysu ajelodiod Jo} sapinouid pue sdiysiauped
m pasinay "sjuswabuele juesiiubis o} uoljeas Ui sysi
diysisuped sJapisuod Ajjeoi0ads ssaoold
1002 udy az/STr/ISA/MY Buimainai dnoub 1ao10 Juswabeuew ysi ay |
(2002 |udy pue
90 J8q03J0Q) "93RY UpNY
pue (90 yoselN) gN3O o}
papinoid suodas ayepdn
'(£00Z Aeln) W30
0} podai 0} pasN ‘9002 Ajenuue jseaj je pajepdn
Buunp ssaibouid jos|jai pue pamainai sI ssasoid
1002 judy 0} ABajens Ny erepdn Juswebeuew %su ay |

snjejs b1 oygel |

ajeq uonajdwon

‘senssl

sanIARaY Aoy

10/9002 ue|d 109loid s@0inosay Jo as




C

(2002 sunr) 1ouno)

[Ind pue 831D Hpny
0} pajussaud si podal

Jipne jenuue ainsugj
"spodal Ajyapenb ul
uonoss WybIyby pue (20
judy papodal) spodal

1002 Aen g pajepdn

‘ojeudoidde

Se |1ounod [|ny 0} Buipodai
Buipnjoul ‘pabeuew Ajpaioe
Buleq ale sysu ssauisnq
3)e10d109 Jey} 2INsud 0}
uonoe sjeudoidde axe) pue
siseq Jejnbas e uo syodal
SOAI903l Juawabeuew Xsil 1o}

2002 |udy MY Alypuow 9 yym anuguod Ayjigisuodsas ypm siequisy
S 2002
Z Ainp 1oy pauueid Buiuies
o) 3930 ¥PNY "2002 IHdY
n% '80/.00¢ ul OMAIN Aq pasibe aq
) Burinp aoejd O] U0 pajNSuU0d aq ||IIM

ayje} 0} saljAloe ‘payelp buisqg Ajuaiino Buiuren

JueAs|dy "2002 SI yoIym g1IN 80/2002 ssaualeme Juswabeuew ysu

judy paaibe ul JO JUNOoOE USyEe)} poeAiaoal aAey jJuswabeuew

awwelboid 8q 0} spaau juswabeuew 3su 1oy Ajjigisuodsal

POLY dTiN 80/.00¢ SA/MY Xsu — Buiuied} Jaquisy ol10ads yym siequiawl ay |

snje)s b1 oyyed )

ajeq uonsjdwon

IEIEEY

3su aney sjdoad
Buipoddng ‘Jepus)
yueg mau 68 syosfoid
A9y "70/9002 Bulnp

SanIAROY Aoy

JUBWIUONAUS BUIOM UMO

10/900Z ue|ld 108loid sSe0in0osay Jo asn




4

2002 Aen g parepdn

01 dn 1day ale spueyd Moy}

snje}s 3ybit oyseay

a)eq uonsjdwon

oe|d ul sjuswabuelle sey [19UN0D YL 2y

|9AD)
40

1,002 yole MY woysAs |eioueuly ainsuy -
‘JeulieH uo ajeudoidde
paysignd pue Buijesiy se pajepdn pue pamalnal
[1ounod |in4 2002 aJe sajou ainpaoold waisAs
Hr/aM Aeniga je panoisdde pue uolonJjsul [eroueul
TS /SP/MIN pue pasinal S,08D - Buipuels ‘sisapio Buipuels o
‘pajejdwod aq 0} 88))
JpNY 8y} JO SSBUBAIJOBYS
3y} JO Malnal
2002 ysnbny/Aine pauueld ‘sauljapinb yum
aoueljdwod ajeljsuowep
- ueod Asbuiey
o (90 1°0) 9310 Upny SAIJODYS BIE SJPILIOD
) 0} saul|apinb v4d10 Uim }ipne ue jo suonouny ayj jno
U /002 yoiep MY aoueldwod uo poday BuiAiies Joj sjuswabueny x
"SWIa)sAs 1apas) pue soal
jueq ‘syunodoe Bulpjoy
UO SI9A0D Y2Iym siseq
Alyauow e uo pasojuow swa)sAs
pue aoe|d ui s| dJomawel} Jolew jo suoijeljiouooal
1002 Yyotep 09 [0J3UOD paysI|qelsd uy - pue SUOlelIouU093) Yueq
‘sainpadsoid Jejnbal jno Bulhiied ‘adwexe
ypm aoueldwod 10} ‘|oJ3U0D [elduBUl jEUIB)UI
sy09yo awweiboid 1o} sjuswabuelle aAijoaye
Uasic) MY 0} uoiejal ul uolBIIY %

JOIM dwayl

10/900Z ue|d 109loi4 se0inosay Jo s




—27.0)

Page 72

vC

2002 Ae g psrepdn

ssalboid yym passaippe
ale Jpny [eulaju|

pue aa)9 Jpny Aq
suoljepuswIWOdal ainsug
"sJoo10 Asy Aq

pamainal Buieqg Ajuaino
ale sjuswabuele

2919 Jipny 0} Hodol

paoinosal Ajajenbape si yiom
uondnliod pue pnelj JaJunod
Jeyl MoYs ued pue yejs pue
slaquiew Buowe }onpuod
[edl1yje Jo spiepuels buisiel

ul aAjoeoud si 1ouUno) ay |

sdiysiauped
jueoyiubis 1oy aoe|d Ul ase

sne}s Y617 oyjes)  sjeq uopsjdwon

umo

}pne ay} jo yed se

siseq |enuue ue uo paj}sal
ale sajou ainpadoid

pue wejsAg "ajep

saniAoy Aoy}

Bguy 1002 ludy SA/SI/9ZIMV 90UBUIBAOG) sjuswoabuelie adUBUIBAOL) x
Y002 10V se1ousbuiuo)
[IA1D 8y} Aq pasinbal se
suejd Ajinuiuod ssauisng o}
LESARY uoie|al ui g [9A3] Je uousjup %
“swiwelboid

10/9002 ue|d 108lold s801nosay Jo asn




Page 73

§¢

1002 Aepy g parepdn

10/900Z ue|d 109loid s90inosay Jo as



Page 74

Appendix B
Key lines of enquiry (KLOEs) Score 2006 | Score 2005
Financial reporting 3 3
1.1 The Council produces annual accounts in accordance 2
with relevant standards and timetables, supported by
comprehensive working papers.
1.2 The Council promotes external accountability. 4
Financial Management 3 3
2.1 The Council’'s medium-term financial strategy, 3
budgets and capital programme are soundly based and
designed to deliver its strategic priorities.
2.2 The Council manages performance against budgets. 2
2.3 The Council manages its asset base. 3
Financial Standing 3 3
3.1 The Council manages its spending within the 3
available resources.
Internal Control 3 2
4.1 The Council manages its significant business risks. 2
4.2 The Council has arrangements in place to maintain a 3
sound system of internal control.
4.3 The Council has arrangements in place that are 3
designed to promote and ensure probity and propriety in
the conduct of its business.
Value for money , 3 2
5.1 The Council currently achieves good value for money. 3
9.2 The Council manages and improves value for money. 2

1 of 1




	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	6 STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS 2006/07 AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES (REPORT OF THE ACTING DIRECTOR OF FINANCE)
	7 ANNUAL INTERNAL AUDIT REPORT (REPORT OF HEAD OF AUDIT AND RISK MANAGEMENT)
	8 REVIEW OF EFFECTIVENESS OF INTERNAL AUDIT (REPORT OF HEAD OF AUDIT AND RISK MANAGEMENT)
	9 CPA Œ USE OF RESOURCES 2007 Œ ACTION PLAN (REPORT OF THE ACTING DIRECTOR OF FINANCE)

